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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

GENERAL

China Credit Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The
address of the Company’s registered office is 5th Floor,
Island Place Tower, 510 King’s Road, North Poinf, Hong
Kong, and its principal place of business is in Hong Kong.
The Company’s shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding company
and provides corporate management services to its
subsidiaries. During the year, principal activities of its
subsidiaries include investment holding, property
investment and development, travel related services,
securities investment, credit card and health care
business.

In December 2005, the Group disposed of its entire interest
in a subsidiary, Global Med Technologies, Inc, and hence
the Group’s health care activity was ceased upon the
disposal.

The financial statements on pages 27 to 134 have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRS™) as issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The financial
statements include the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange ("Listing Rules”).

The financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2006
were approved by the board of directors on 20 July 2006.

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS

From 1 April 2005, the Group adopted for the first time the
new or revised standards and interpretations of HKFRS,
which are relevant to its operations. These include the
following new, revised and renamed standards:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial

Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7 3R R My 5
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS 2. BRINFE] BB R 2 BB %R
(continued) EHER (&)
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates BB ERIZE285 HMEQARIERE
HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and EFoFEREI @M IE: BER
Presentation 27
HKAS 33 Earnings per Share BB ERE33 FRAF
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets BB EREIHR BERME
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and BB EREITE  BE - IABER
Contingent Assets LREE
HKAS 38 Infangible Assets BB o ERAEI8Y EREE
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and BEAGTEREIN SHIE: BR
Measurement iTE
HKAS 39 Transitional and Initial Recognition of BB ERIEIN SREERSRE
Amendment  Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities BT AR B2 @E kY%
HKAS 40 Investment Property BB EREA05 KEME
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment BB EREER LA RS 19 15 3%
2%
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations & 7S B 15 5 2 A ¥%a 0
3%
HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Rl E R FEERBDEER
Discontinued Operations 555 RIS E T
HK(SIC) Int-15  Operating Leases - Incentives BB (FHBREBEEY) KEHAN —&F
2EE15%
HK(SIC) Int-21  Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued BB (FBREZEY) WRKEMH ZTA
Non-Depreciable Assets BREER WEEE 35
All the standards have been applied retrospectively FIBERIGERER - MHEMiETBEK]XE
except where specific transitional provisions require a TUATEERERSI Bt - —SZERFHH
different treatment and accordingly the 2005 financial MEREERAIAEREETL S ERES
statements and their presentation have been amended ST LAMEE] c MR EETBUR LE8) - A1
in accordance with HKAS 8. Due to the change in RENFMEH -_TEAFHERFTEHEEZ
accounting policies, the 2005 comparatives contained in EERF=-A=1+—HIEFEVBEREAAM
these financial statements differ from those published in REBRTRE -
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2005.
Significant effects on current, prior or future periods arising BRFER L EXER|ME R - LAAT S # 2k 2R
from the first-time application of the standards listed MENBRKR2Z2®W  BWREFEAAME
above in respect to presentation, recognition and EBATEFMAMAT:
measurement of accounts are described in the following
notes:
2.1 Adoption of HKAS 1 2.0 HMBEBEFEREIE
The application of HKAS 1 has resulted in a change FERABBETEE RS BMERER
in the presentation of the financial statements. ZERARNEH - LERREREHH
Minority interests are now included as a separate line 2R ERA  DEREERIAA A ]
item within equity. Profit and loss aftributable to REFSBEABGESEUSFEEET
minority interests and that aftributable to equity BEOBEMES o N - RUARIERE + A
holders of the Company is now presented as an SEHEMHE AR ZBHBEREREEI
allocation of the net result of the year. In addition, in HEAERHELH A WAR S ER
previous years, the Group’s share of tax attributable MBEB S ERFE150RE - AEBEREL
fo associates was included as a component of the WEEBE QAR EEE IR AEEE
Group’s taxation charge/credit in the consolidated HEBE AR ZHIBEEZS -

income statement. Upon the adoption of HKAS 1,
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of
associates is presented net of the Group’s share of
tax attributable to associates.
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS
(continued)

2.2

2.3

Adoption of HKAS 17

In prior years, leasehold land and buildings were
included in property, plant and equipment and
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17, the land and
buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings
are considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
freated as a finance lease. To the extent that the
allocation of the lease payments between the land
and buildings elements can be made reliably, the
leasehold interests in land are reclassified to prepaid
lease payments under operating leases, which are
carried at cost and subsequently amortised over the
lease term on a straight-line basis.

Adoption of HKFRS 2

Prior to the adoption of HKFRS 2 on 1 April 2005, the
Group did not recognise the financial effect of share
options until they were exercised.

The principal impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is in
relation to the expensing of the fair value of share
opfions granted fto directors and employees of the
Group, determined at the date of grant of the share
options over the vesting period with a corresponding
credit to equity, unless the tfransaction is cash settled
share-based payment.

According fo the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2,
the Group applies HKFRS 2 retrospectively to share
options that were granted after 7 November 2002
and had not vested on 1 April 2005.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS
(continued)

2.4 Adoption of HKAS 36, HKAS 38 and HKFRS 3

These standards sfipulate a prospective change to
the accounting policies:

Goodwill

With respect to goodwill previously capitalised on the
balance sheet, the Group has discontinued
amortising such goodwill from 1 April 2005 onwards
and eliminated the accumulated amortisation at 31
March 2005 against the original gross amount of
goodwill in accordance with HKFRS 3. Goodwill is now
subject to test for impairment at least annually/in the
financial year in which the acquisition takes place/
when fthere is indication for impairment. Goodwill
arising on acquisitions after 1 April 2005 is measured
at cost less accumulated impairment losses (if any)
after initial recognition. As a result of this change in
accounting policy, no amortisation of goodwill has
been charged in the current year. Comparative
figures for 2005 have not been restated as HKFRS 3
stipulate a prospective change to accounting policy.

Excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and

contingent liabilities over cost (previously known as

“negative goodwill”)

In accordance with HKFRS 3, any excess of the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contfingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition (“discount on
acquisition”) is recognised immediately in profit or
loss in the period in which the acquisition takes place.
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS
(continued)

2.4

2.5

Adoption of HKAS 36, HKAS 38 and HKFRS 3
(continued)

In prior years, negative goodwill arising from
acquisition prior to 31 March 2001 was credited to
reserves, and those arising from acquisition after 31
March 2001 but with agreement date before 1
January 2005 was presented as a deduction from
assets and released to income based on an analysis
of the circumstances from which the balance
resulted. In accordance with the relevant transitional
provisions in HKFRS 3, the Group derecognised the
carrying amounts of negative goodwill on 1 April 2005
of HK$4,159,000 against accumulated losses.

The effect of the above changes are summarised in
nofte 2.10 to the financial statements. Comparative
figures for 2005 have not been restated as HKFRS 3
stipulates a prospective change to accounting
policy.

Intangible assets

No adjustments to prior period financial statements
were deemed to be necessary as a result of the
reassessment of the useful lives of its infangible assets
in accordance with the provision of HKAS 38.

Adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39

Prior to 1 April 2005

Prior to the adoption of HKAS 39, investments in
securities included investment securities and other
investments. They were recognised on a trade-date
basis and were initially measured at cost.

Investment securities, which were securities held for
an identified long-term strategic purpose, were
measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, as
reduced by any impairment loss that was other than
temporary.

Other investments were measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains and losses included in net profit or
loss for the year.

Annual Report 2006 -

TEEEEEERLA

81

By

EF=-F

2.

=+
:‘#

R 7 B &

CENFEZA=+—HILFE

A
52 B (1)
2.4

2.5

Ha] REERT 2 BB B

RNEBETEREIS  BHEE
nfﬁ%,ﬁ\ﬂ £38E R BB SR E XA
3% (&)
Fuﬁiﬁ —EE—-F=-A=+—H
AETHNEMELAAREST AR
B MRZEE—F= )E] +—H#E&#E
TEWMZBSHAZSETRF—A—HA
E’J”ﬂ(ﬁﬁﬁﬁgiﬁﬁmﬁ‘ﬁwaﬁ EHREIE
DT FIEEEMRILE B WA - iR
E%‘%Eﬁ%#ﬁ%@,ﬁw 5 35% 8 BB &
X AEEERIEERR_ZETRFMN
R—HB®FTE &EE4,159,000/% T -
AR FEIE N R ETE 1R -

MEE 2 FERANS B MR T
2.10 BREEBHBRELEANEIRZ
BEGEX - AREEM B REERES
?EETI‘%TA‘E#EAZ RZGRES - LI
BB _ZTRFLHRHTF -

BREE
RIEEAEEAIZI6H  HmEEE
R B 5 BT R A B b
4 [ 2 B 7 SR R R A

RAMBE BT ERE
H+L%EU 25 39%%

RZZBZRFEMA—HA

SQFE&E /%é

R-ZEZTRFOA—HA Wﬂm@&
SHERIEI0MAT - BHFRENERS
HIELERER ?ﬂ&ﬁzﬁ%%"uﬂ'; 0

REBHFARBEERARBENOMFE
2% MEREE R B AERE
] JEE IR (B RS 18 51 Bk o

HR &L A FEFE - MARE 2R
ﬁé&!&ﬂﬁﬂ‘hﬁ\*ﬁ%@ﬁXZ/?HﬁlmIJZJES
B

ZERNFEFR



- China Credit Holdings Limited « FEEFEEBER QA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS 2.
(continued)

2.5 Adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 (continued)

Convertible debentures

In previous years, convertible debenfures were
recognised as liabilities on the balance sheet. The
finance cost recognised in the income statement in
respect of the convertible debentures was
calculated so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of charge on the remaining balance of the
convertible debentures for each financial year.

The costs, if any, incurred in connection with the issue
of convertible notes were charged to the income
statement in the period of issue.

On or after 1 April 2005

From 1 April 2005 onwards, the Group classifies and
measures its debt and equity securities in
accordance with HKAS 39. On the adoption of HKAS
39, the Group classified its investments info the

R4
&8 ()
2.5

RMBRBETERE
sF 2B 5 395% (48)

2EREBABE

R REF

RIAEFEE - IBEEFDREEAR
RERRBE - TRRESFZBEKRAK
R IRFERR - st E RS A& MK
FEARBESFHRETKEEHE

BIABREFEEZ BT
KRBT IR B RS RME -

BR(A)

R-ZZEZERFMNA—-Az#E

§f77ﬁiﬂﬁ B $¢@$EHF
BT EREIOR D B RAFTEER
&Hx$§ 7 o MNBER G ERIFE 395
ZIK%IH%,H\&é DA A RS Al

following categories: available-for-sale financial 1,\Hj CREE ERREYKR IE L‘A
assets, loans and receivables and financial assets at &?ﬁﬂ?@ﬁ)\?ﬁ Zimﬁé?

fair value through profit or loss. The classification FEFABmz e/ EE KA # ﬁ%ﬁ
depends on the purpose for which the assets are REERAFEIE  EAQ THE“@J’\
acquired. Financial assets at fair value through profit AR B RIERER - BERRERK

or loss and available-for-sale financial assets are
carried at fair value, with changes in fair values
recognised in the income statement and equity
respectively. Loans and receivables financial assets
are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKAS
39, it does not permit the recognition, derecognition
and measurement of financial assets and liabilities in
accordance with the standard on a retrospective
basis. Accordingly, any adjustment to the previous
carrying amount is recognised in the opening
balance of accumulated losses on 1 April 2005 and
the comparative figures have not been restated.

In respect of convertible debentures, HKAS 32 now
requires an issuer of a compound financial instrument
that contains both financial liability and equity
components fo separate the compound financial
instrument into liability and equity compounds on
initial recognition and to account for fthese
components separately. The liability component is
subsequently measured at amortfised cost using the
effective interest method.

HKAS 32 requires all disclosure and presentation rules

regarding financial instruments to be applied
retrospectively.
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS 2,

40

In previous years, the Group stated its investment
properties at valuation and recorded the increase in
valuation in the investment property revaluation
reserve. Decreases in the valuation are first set off

RN
(continued) EHER (&)
2.6 Adoption of HKAS 40 and HK(SIC) Int-21 26 HMMBEBETERAFEIORREE

(l%i%n%*%éﬁ =) nﬁ*§%21gﬁ

RUEFE  AEERGEF25HERE
M W hET 2 EEIAKREMESE
HEE - MEZREE LRESEER
2R REEESEE - R AERRE

against increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio AT e Wz Al EERZERNNBR
basis and thereafter are expensed in the income B 2®HBEZEBETIAZ AR 2R
statement. Where a decrease had previously been BARE AR @ GEZ RSO
charged to the income statement, the increase that AREMESHEHE - REBFRRZ

subsequently arose was credited to the income
stfatement to the extent of the decrease previously
charged with the remaining part of the increase
credited to the investment property revaluation
reserve. Investment properties held on leases with
unexpired periods of 20 years or less are depreciated
over the remaining period of the lease.

The adoption of HKAS 40 has led to the changes in
the fair value of investment properties being
recorded in the income statement and the
investment propertfies are no longer subject to
depreciation where the unexpired periods of the
lease are 20 years or less.

THEIUTZHOFAEZREDERE
W2 HBFHAFTE -

RMEESTENEIOREBIRENE
NP EZ2ZBHRURERARLE - M H &%
FHR-_THFAIUTZREMETHE
E-

According to the transitional provisions of HKAS 40, BIEBE AT ER EA05% 2 BIE & -
the amounts of HK$973,000 included in the RERMEB ST ERIF L0 E Bt AR

investment property revaluation reserve at the date
of adoption of HKAS 40, have been fransferred to
accumulated losses on 1 April 2005 and the
comparative figures are not required to be restated.

The adoption of revised HK(SIC) Int-21 has resulted in
a change in the accounting policy relating to the
deferred taxatfion of the Group’s investment

E%%iﬁﬁ%fﬁz #1973,000/% 7L B
\_ETRFNA-BEREERGE
B ABRBILRET -

RHBEL (RHREZES) REE2IN
EYEAEERENEELCHAERZ
BHBRED - REFTE(EBREZ

properties. In accordance with the provision of BE)RBE2IN  AEGHKREMEE
HK(SIC) Int-21, the deferred tax liability arising from EZBEERIBEE - DiREBEAEE

the revaluation of investment properties is measured
on the basis of tax consequences that would follow
from recovery of the carrying amount of that asset
through use. In prior years, the carrying amount of
that asset is expected to be recovered through sale.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS
(continued)

2.7

2.8

Adoption of HKFRS 5

The Group has applied HKFRS 5 prospectively in
accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS
5, which has resulted in a change in accounting
policy on the recognition of a discounted operation.
Under the previous Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice ("SSAP”) 33 Discontinuing
Operations, the Group would have recognised a
discontinued operation at the earlier of:

1. the date the Group entered intfo a binding sale
agreement; and

2. the date the board of directors had approved
and announced a formal disposal plan.

HKFRS 5 requires a component of the Group to be
classified as discontinued when the criteria fo be
classified as held for sale have been met or when
that component of the Group has been disposed of.
Such a component represents a separate major line
of business or geographical area of operations, is
part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a
separate major line of business or geographical area
of operations or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale. The principal impact of this
change in accounting policy is that a discontinued
operation is recognised by the Group at a later point
than it would be under SSAP 33 due to the stricter
criteria in HKFRS 5.

The application of HKFRS 5 does not impact on the
prior-year financial statements other than a change
in the presentation of the results and cash flows of
discontinued operations.

Other standards adopted

The adoption of other new or revised standards or
intferpretations did not result in significant changes to
the Group’s accounting policies. The specific
fransitional provisions contained in some of these
standards were considered. The adoption of these
other standards did not result in any changes to the
amounts or disclosures in these financial statements.
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China Credit Holdings Limited ¢ &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS 2,

(continued)

2.9 The effect of changes in the accounting
policies on consolidated income statement is

summarised below:

Year ended 31 March 2006

- Increase in other income
- fair value gain on
investment properties
- Increase in staff costs and
related expenses
- recognition of employee
share-based compensation
42 expenses
- Increase in faxation - deferred
toxation on revaluation of
investment properties

- Decrease in impairment losses
on available-for-sale financial
assets (now recognised in
equity)

Total (decrease)/increase in profit

(Decrease)/increase in basic
earnings per share

(Decrease)/increase in diluted
earnings per share

*

April 2005

# adjustments which take effect retrospectively
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20 BWESTHHRREHHESNHEKRZ
TEBMMT

Effect of adopting
Razze
HKAS 40* &
HKAS 32* & HK(SIC)-
HKFRS 2* HKAS 39* INT 21# Total
Ehaiey
ERuE 1 -He] U RER
HER ENEREE  (RHREZEY)
£ EHEHENR REENH st
HKS ’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS 000
FHL FAT T TAT
- - 4,956 4,956
(1.587) - - (1,567)
- - (609) (609)
- 1,806 - 1,806
(1,587) 1,806 4,347 4,566
(HKO.00 centll) — HKOI1 centll  HKO.27 centEll  HK0.28 centiEl
(HK0.09 centifll) — HKO.J0 centfl  HKO0.26 centll  HK027 centil

© A-TTRFMA-AREALMZ
A

# ERZEWAE
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- China Credit Holdings Limited e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS
(continued)

2.9 The effect of changes in the accounting
policies on consolidated income statement is
summarised below: (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2005 BE-_ZZTHHF=A
FE

- Increase in staff costs and —BIAREH
related expenses - recognition B 238 0 — BERR LA
of employee share-based BN TEE
compensation expenses ZEERX

Total decrease in profit & F R > 18 5

Increase in basic loss TR E A ES 1B N
per share

# adjustment which takes effect retrospectively

2.10The effect of changes in the accounting
policies on the consolidated balance sheet is
summarised below:

At 31 March 2005 RZEZRE=FA=1—H
Increase/(decrease) in assets BEEN/(RD)
Property, plant and equipment mE - BEREE
Leasehold land (non-current) HELHGERE)
Leasehold land (current) included BELH(RE) BFTA
in frade and other receivables, BHREMEKFKE
deposits paid and prepayment BEREERENHE
Increase/(decrease) in equity
Employee share-based DRHZHTFEEZ
compensation reserve HERE
Accumulated losses ZHER

*

adjustments which take effect prospectively from 1
April 2005

# adjustments which take effect retrospectively
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HBE—TERFZA=1+—HIFE

2. i?lé %ﬁ_]—_jz:ll'ﬂ nT\Zﬁ\iﬁﬂjﬁ%iﬁ

(=R IJ (/nﬁ

20 BWESHHRREDHHESNEKRZ
FEBMNT ¢ (B)

Effect of adopting

Kz s
HKFRS 2¢ Total
E & B 7%
& A
F 255 wat
HK$S 000 HK$°000
F# T FHET
=+—H1
(546) (546)
(546) (546)

HK0.034 cent B 1{ll HK0.034 cent &1l

# ERZEHNEE
2I0UHEETHREBHEEEERE

RZFERMMT :
Effect of adopting
Rpzgg
HKAS 17¢ HKFRS 2* Total
BiE BEMB
g HER
E175%¢ 25 st
HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
(32,091) = (32,091)
31,442 = 31,442
649 = 649
- 546 546
= (546) (546)
* BE-ZZTAFNA-HRBEEERL

Hﬁll

BE
5]

# ERZBPRE

EREFR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS 2. RMHFTRNEMET 2 BB M B |

(continued) EHER ()
2.10The effect of changes in the accounting Q0 EEBHBREHHFEEEERE
policies on the consolidated balance sheet is RZEEMAOT (&) :

summarised below (confinued):

Effect of adopting

Y a4
HKFRS 3* HKAS 40* &
HKAS 36* & HKAS 32* & HK(SIC)-
HKAS 38* HKAS 39* INT 21# Total

EETE
%EE‘J

HE 3 BE

E}% BB G %ER

BETER EIHER 4055

E36E R 3285 k&R

i REE (EBRBE

44

SEEA EirER E€)RE
#3855 #3955 F2155¢ wmet
HKS 000 HKS’000 HKS’000 HKS’000
FET F&T FET FAET
At 1 April 2005 R-ZEZRFNA—H
Increase/(decrease) in assets BEEN )
Available-for-sale financial assets A fft H & 4 Eﬁ% = 12,878 = 12,878
Financial assets at fair value }EQ?@ uﬂ')\ia
through profit or loss EREE - 239,565 - 239,565
Investment securities BEHEE = (15,515) = (15,515)
Other investments Hfhig & - (236,928) - (236,928)
Increase/(decrease) in equity 1 75 32 hn
Goodwill reserve EmERE (4,159) = = (4,159)
Investment property revaluation & &YW ¥ &L &
reserve - - (973) (973)
Accumulated losses REtEE 4,159 = 973 5,132

*

April 2005

adjustments which take effect prospectively from 1

# adjustments which take effect retrospectively
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- China Credit Holdings Limited e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS
(continued)

2.10The effect of changes in the accounting
policies on the consolidated balance sheet is
summarised below: (continued)

At 31 March 2006 R®
Decrease in liabilities BERD
Deferred taxation
Increase/(decrease) in equity
Employee share-based

AR TEEZ

compensation reserve HERE
Assets revaluation reserve BEEMESE
Investment property REMEEREE
revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve RESHEE
Accumulated losses 2 B8
* adjustments which take effect prospectively from 1

April 2005

# adjustments which take effect retrospectively

2.11 New standards or interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective

The Group has not early adopted the following
standards or interpretations that have been issued
but are not yet effective. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the adoption of such
standards and interpretations will not result in
substantial changes to the Group’s accounting
policies.

Annual Report 2006 » — =

TEEEEEERLA

B R ¥R AR M 5E

HE-TEANGF=FA=1—HILFE
2. BRI BT 2 BB B IR
HAER (&)
2QI0MEEHARREBURSEERE
RZFEBRMNT : (F)
Effect of adopting
Rine g%
HKAS 32 HKAS 40* &
& HK(SIC)-
HKFRS 2 HKAS 39* INT 21¢ Total
N
B R
R E40%
FI25R kREE
BEIH R (RBREBZ
REEA Qg 8828
EVLA B39%" VAL A st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
TET FET FET TET
- - 2,314 2,314
1,587 - - 1,587
- - (1,705) (1,705)
- - (4,956) (4.956)
- (1.806) - (1,806)
(1,587) 1,806 4,347 4,566
* B-_ZTTRAFMA-—BHEBELENRZ
ég%
# ERZEHAR
2.11 BB M RE R FTEAH R
B
AEEWEREHRMATEELERE
WMz ZRIRREE - KARRIERRAE - &
MZEEAR Eﬁ%ﬂ%$@§@l2ﬁ%@@
SRR EAREH
& T XN FF R
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Losses, Group Plans and
Disclosures?

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R R R MR
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE
2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS 2. %?@%ﬁ% 532%@1!%%2%5%&7}%%&
(continued) FHZEH| (&)
2.11New standards or interpretations that have 21 EEMERKRERZFFTERRZ
been issued but are not yet effective 2 (&)
(continued)
HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures! BERBGHER BXRER
BRI ET R
HKAS 19 Amendment  Employee Benefits - BEXEGHEL EEEMN-KHIER
Actuarial Gains and BB EI A - EEEEI RIEE?

HKAS 21 Amendment  The Effects of Changes in BAGIEN EXEHoLE -
Foreign Exchange rates - F2VMABRI AR NG 2R EFER?
Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation?

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge BAGHEN BASEFEAQRMBR
Accounting of Forecast FBIORBETAR FrHREREBLEMA
Infragroup Transactions? EA?

HKAS 39 Amendment  The Fair Value Option? TR AR RFEEER?

EKLACTIFN
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Instruments: BEBGTEA SBMIA: RBREXN
Amendments Recognition and 395 & RN E B

Measurement  and BEMBHRE BERER?

Insurance Conftracts -

A B A58

Financial Guarantee (EXIN
Contracts?
HKFRS 1 & HKFRS 6 First-time Adoption of Hong EEMBRE BRARNEBHBER

Kong Financial Reporting

HERIE 15

HEA L IEEE R

Standards and  Exploration BERATB®RE 2BRERKETME?
for and Evaluation of A A 5 6557
Mineral Resources? (ERIEN
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and BERTBHRE BEERZHERFT
Evaluation of Mineral % A 28 655 iy 2
Resources? BEREMBRE SRIAE: EE
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments - ERE7H
Disclosures!
HK(IFRIC) - Int 4 Determining whether an BEEBERME EELHRE4BEEMR
Arrangement contains a WmERE g2
Lease? ZBg)—
ZEREEAR
HK(IFRIC) - Int 5 Rights to Interests arising EF (BRMHB KRIEEE BRRR
from Decommissioning, mERE BEEESMEE
Restoration and ZE®) — W 2 HERI?
Environmental Rehabilitation REELSR
Funds?
HK(IFRIC) - Int 6 Liabilities arising from BEA(BERME 2EEEMS —BEE
Participating in a Specific mERE ENREFERMER
Market - Waste Electrical ZEE®)— EEXZAES
and Electronic Equipment? ZEEEOR
HK(IFRIC) = Int 7 Applying the Restatement AR (ERME BEESSFTEE
Approach under HKAS29 ERE 205 =B B IR
Financial Reporting in EZae) S AP R B R R
Hyperinflationary BRREETH HREMNE
Economies?
HK(FRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 25 &5 (AR BEMBERIENE
R 2% 2 EES
Z8g) —
REEL
HK({IFRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded BEA(BEBRME BEMHALTELIAS
Derivatives® HRE
EE=) =
ZEEOR
Annual Report 2006 ZERFER



- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS
(continued)

2.11 New standards or interpretations that have

been issued but are not yet effective

(continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
May 2006

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
June 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

3.1

3.2

Basis of preparation

The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of these financial statements
are summarised below.

The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of
certain properties and financial assets and liabilities.
The measurement bases are fully described in the
accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accountfing estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from
those esfimates.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 March each year except
for eBanker USA.com, Inc. and its subsidiaries whose
financial year end is 31 December. Adjustments have
been made for the effect of significant fransactions
or other events that occur between 1 January and
31 March.

The results of the subsidiaries and associates acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated income statement from the effective
date of acquisition or up fo the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.
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® R_ZEZRF+-_A—Hkz®&MAIE
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4 RZZBERFZA—BRIZ2EMBEZ
FREBAMER -

° RZZERFREA-RBRZEMBEZ
FREBARMER -
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FREBARMER -

3. TEETHEME

3.1

3.2

RREE
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MeeBanker USA.com, Inc. & E i B A
AU BEEEER AT —A=41—
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MBEZEARSGREMBEBEZZEE

REFE RS HE 2 B AR REER
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.2

3.3

Bassis of consolidation (confinued)

All significant infercompany transactions, balances
and unrealised gain on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised loss is also
eliminated unless the fransaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset tfransferred.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities in which the Company
controls more than half of the voting power, or holds
more than half of the issued share capital, or controls
the composition of the board of directors.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Company. They
are de-consolidated from the date that control
ceases.

Acquired subsidiaries are subject to application of
the purchase method. This involves the revaluation
at fair value of all identifiable assets and liabilities,
including contingent liabilities of the subsidiary, at
the acquisition date, regardless of whether or not
they were recorded in the financial statements of
the subsidiary prior to acquisition. On initial
recognition, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary
are included in the consolidated balance sheet at
their revalued amounts, which are also used as the
bases for subsequent measurement in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policies. Goodwill
represents the excess of acquisition cost over the fair
value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is
presented separately in the consolidated balance
sheet. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

In the Company’s balance sheet, subsidiaries are
carried at cost less any impairment loss. The results of
the subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable
at the balance sheet date.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.4

3.5

Associates

Associates are those entities over which the Group is
able to exert significant influence, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of voting rights but which are neither subsidiaries
nor investment in a joint venture. Investment in
associates is initially recognised at cost and
subsequently accounted for using the equity
method. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill (net of any accumulated
impairment loss) or fair value adjustment attributable
to the share in the associate identified on acquisition.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate
(including any other unsecured receivables), the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The Company’s investment in associates is stated at
cost less any impairment losses. The results of
associates are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Foreign currencies translation

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
Dollars (“*HKS"), which is also the functional currency
of the Company.

In the separate financial statements of fthe
consolidated entities, foreign currency transactions
are translated into the functional currency of the
individual entity using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gain and loss resulting from the settlement of such
fransactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year-end exchange rates are
recognised in the income statement.
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.5

3.6

Foreign currencies translation (continued)

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined and are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured in ferms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all separate
financial statements of subsidiaries, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into
HKS. Assets and liabilities have been converted into
HKS at the closing rates at the balance sheet date.
Income and expenses have been converted into HKS
at the average rates over the reporting period. Any
differences arising from this procedure have been
dealt with in the currency translation reserve in
equity. Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity have been
freated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated intfo HK$ at the closing rates.

Other exchange differences arising from the
tfranslation of the net investment in foreign entities,
and of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken
to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is
sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
the income statement as part of the gain or loss on
sale.

Income and expense recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of
goods and services, net of rebates and discounts
and after eliminated sales within the Group. Revenue
is recognised as follows:

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has been passed.

Sale proceeds on trading of securities are recognised
on a trade date basis when a sale and purchase

contract is enfered into.

Sales of air tickets is recognised upon issuance of the
air tickets.

Sales of tours is recognised upon departure of the
tfour group.

Revenue from hotel accommodation is recognised
upon issuance of the hotel vouchers.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.6

3.7

3.8

Income and expense recognition (continued)

Consultancy service income and credit card service
income are recognised when services are provided.

License fees are recognised over the license period.

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance
from properties under operating leases, is recognised
on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Interest income from credit card receivables is
recognised in the consolidated income statement on
an accrual basis, except where a debt becomes
doubftful, in which case recognition of interest
income is suspended until it is realised on a cash
basis.

Other interest income is recognised on a tfime-
proportion basis using the effective interest method.

Operating expenses are recognised in the income
statement upon utilisation of the services.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary or an
associate with agreement date before 1 January
2005 represented the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s inferest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition.
Such goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.8

3.9

Goodwill (contfinued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition on or after 1 January
2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary or an
associate for which agreement date is on or affer 1
January 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities of the acquired subsidiary
or associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is
tested annually for impairment and carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or an
associate, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of gain or loss on disposal.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assefs or, where shorter, the ferm of the
relevant lease.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or
revalued amount over their estimated useful lives, on
the following bases and at the following rates per
annum:

Buildings Over the shorter of the lease
term or 2% on straight line
method

Leasehold Over the term of the lease

improvements
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

3. XTE®

3.9 % BMERRE ()

Furniture, fixtures 20%-25% on reducing balance [EXNE- 20%-25% + % FA &4
and motor method MRE BIERERTE
vehicles

The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

The gain or loss arising on disposal is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
the income statement.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
tfo the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

3.10 Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price less all further
costs fo completion and costs to be incurred in
selling.

3.11 Investment properties

Property that is held tfo earn rental or for capital
appreciation or both is classified as investment

property.

On initial recognition, investment property is
measured at cost, including any directly aftributable
expenditure. Subsequent to inifial recognition,
investment property is stated at fair value. The
carrying amounts recognised in the balance sheet
reflect the prevailing market conditions at the
balance sheet date.

Any gain or loss resulting from either a change in the

fair value or the sale of an investment property is
immediately recognised in income statement.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. SHABERBE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

3.11Investment properties (continued) N BEYE (F)

54

Property which is held by the Group for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes is classified as owner-
occupied property. The Group accounfs for such
property in accordance with the policy stated in
notes 3.9 and 3.13 for buildings and leasehold land
elements of the owner-occupied property
respectively. When the owner-occupied property
subsequently becomes an investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any decrease in the
carrying amount of the property is recognised in
profit or loss. However, to the extent that an amount
is previously included in revaluation surplus for the
owner-occupied property, the decrease is charged
against that revaluation surplus. Any increase in the
carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss to the
extent that such increase reverses a previous
impairment loss and any remaining part of increase
is credited directly to assets revaluation reserve.

On subsequent disposal of the investment property
which was previously an owner-occupied property,
the revaluation surplus included in assets revaluation
reserve is fransferred to accumulated losses.

For properties held for sale which subsequently
become investment properties that will be carried at
fair value, any difference between the fair value of
the property at the date of change in use and its
previous carrying amount will be recognised in profit
or loss.

3.12Impairment of assets

Goodwill, leasehold land, long term deposit, other
infangible assets, property, plant and equipment and
intferests in subsidiaries and associates are subject to
impairment ftesting.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). As a result, some assets are tested individually
for impairment and some are tested at cash-
generating unit level. Goodwill in particular is
allocated to those cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from synergies of the related
business combination and represent the lowest level
within the Group at which management confrols the
related cash flows.
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Individual assets or cash-generating units that include EHESHEIMARETSR @ BSERE
goodwill and other intangible assets with an AEHE ST TR EER EmET

indefinite useful life or those not yet available for use

BEZEANEEXRECELEMN =2

are tested for impairment at least annually, SEETRRENS - TEEM |,E'3J
irespective of whether there is any indication that BEXBSCELS LLEﬁ%#‘JZI L gk
they are impaired. All other individual assets or cash- & B8 R BR T © 58 7] B2 T A U [T B ﬁ,m
generating units are tested for impairment whenever B85 -
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.12Impairment of assets (continued)

3. EEEHBEREE (&)

SI2EERE (&

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s or
cash-generatfing unit’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount under another
standard, in which case the impairment loss is tfreated
as a revaluation decrease under that standard. The
recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value in use based on an internal discounted cash
flow evaluation. Impairment losses recognised for
cash-generating units, to which goodwill has been
allocated, are credited initially to the carrying
amount of goodwill. Any remaining impairment loss
is charged pro rata to the other assets in the cash
generating unit.

An impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods. In respect of other assets, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used fo determine the
asset’s recoverable amount and only tfo the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if
no impairment loss had been recognised.

3.13 Leases (as the lessee)

Finance Leases

The economic ownership of a leased asset is
fransferred to the lessee if the lessee bears
substantially all the risks and rewards related to the
ownership of the leased asset. The related asset is
recognised at the time of inception of the lease at
the present value of the lease payments plus
incidental payment, if any, to be borne by the lessee.
A corresponding amount is recognised as a finance
lease liability, irrespective of whether some of these
lease payments are payable up-front at the date of
inception of the lease.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under finance
lease agreement corresponds to those applied to
comparable acquired assets. The corresponding
finance lease liability is reduced by lease payments
less finance charges, which are expensed to finance
costs.
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Operating leases BEHLY
@ Leases where substantially all the risks and O NEEHBEZANIBDER KR

rewards of ownership of assets remain with the
lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Annual rentals applicable to such operating
leases are charged to the income statement on
a straight line basis over the lease terms.

Annual Report 2006 -

BB R AREZBOT ALK
B  ZEREBNZFEES
NEARERESA KRR H

ERFER

55



56

China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.13 Leases (as the lessee) (continued)

(i) Prepaid land lease payments are up-front
payments to acquire the leasehold land. The
payments are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation is calculated on a straight
line basis over the lease term.

Leases (as the lessor)

When assets are leased out under a finance lease,
the present value of the lease paymenfts is
recognised as a receivable. The difference between
the gross receivable and the present value of the
receivable is recognised as unearned finance
income.

Lease income is recognised over the tferm of the
lease using the net investment method, which
reflects a constant periodic rate of return.

3.14 Financial assets

In previous years, the Group classified its investments
in securities, other than subsidiaries and associates,
as investment securities and other investments.
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-
date basis and are initially measured at cost.

(a) Investment securities

Investment securities, which are securities held
for an identified long-term strategic purpose, are
measured at subsequent reporting dates at
cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is
other than temporary.

(b) Other investments

Ofther investments are measured af fair value,
with unrealised gains and losses included in
income statement.

From 1 April 2005 onwards, the Group classifies ifs
financial assefs intfo the following catftegories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
available-for-sale financial assefs and loans and
receivables. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition depending on the purpose for which the
financial assefs were acquired and where allowed
and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

Annual Report 2006 -

TEEEEEERLA

81

By

EF=-F

3.

WARMEE

Y RN
FTESTHEBE (&)

313N ERABAN) ()

(i) BBNLHWEERBEDRBAERE
T Z AR - ZERA
?ﬁ?ﬁkﬂﬂﬁﬁ%%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ&%ﬁﬂﬁ
BEZY - BENEMRNRER
EETE -

HA (EBHEA)

EEERBEMEBROLAE  HERER
BEMRL—BEYGK - BYGRERE
JE N R IR (B B &= RETE R A R R ER A B LR
A °

HEWAT AR BUE B 3R R eF
BEE  EHEHANRER -

SIAEREE
RAEFE  AREKEESFKRE (T
BERKELR ﬂ&ﬁéﬁ%‘*&‘?z&;ﬁ)ﬁ
7%7% ERRENREMIRE - BHFRER
%E%ﬁﬁﬁwﬁ%ﬂ*&ﬁﬂl&ﬁ% i

() EHFRE
REBHFARBEERPREE K
MBS  REZRRE B Y
B A ER A IEE K RERR
SIER -

(b) EMRE
HEERAFESE ﬁﬁﬂii\i
IR 2 W =S M g5 B Bl EF A Mk 25

H-_ZThFMNA—BE  ~5H
MEEZTIER - MAFEFARS
BMEE AHHESREE  URERRE
WHRR - B E R HER EﬂE}FiEﬂﬁF
BEBzENEEESREBEEZHE

(A FFRER )Fll#&iﬁﬁﬂiéﬁﬁuﬂﬁi

/\*E °

BEES
§ 2%

ZERNFEFR



- China Credit Holdings Limited « FEEFEEBER QA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

B

R M

TENFZA=1T—HIFE

i3

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.14Financial assets (continued)

3. EEEHBEREE (&)

SIAERMEE (&

All financial assets are recognised on their frade
date. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured aft fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable tfransaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
expire or are fransferred and substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership have been
fransferred. An assessment for impairment is
undertaken at least at each balance sheet date
whether or not there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets that are either classified as
held for trading or are designated by the Group to
be carried at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets
included in this category are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. Financial assets originally designated as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss may
not subsequently be re-classified.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assetfs include non-
derivative financial assetfs that are either designated
to this category or do not qualify for inclusion in any
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of the other categories of financial assets. All financial BricemEERRBERATENZ B
assets within this category are subsequently measured BzEBHRERTER REER - 2

at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised in
equity. Upon disposal, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in equity is transferred to the
income statement. When a decline in the fair value
of an available-for-sale financial asset has been
recognised directly in equity and there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative
loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
removed from equity and recognised in the income

A2 RN AE s HERR 2 R IRa sk B 1R
Ealk e  SEREEANERERATH
HESREEQAFEIRL REEEE
BEREEELRRER  BEZERE
EX AR IEER - ERNEERNEERE
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statement even though the financial asset has not B RBEERBGFEEEBE - 2R
been derecognised. Impairment losses previously WP EF R B ERERLET

recognised in the income statement on equity
instruments will not reverse in subsequent periods
through profit or loss. Impairment losses previously
recognised in income statement on debt securities
are subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair
value of the investment can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.14Financial assets (confinued)

3. EEEHBEREE (&)

SIAERMEE (&

58

income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale financial assets that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
loss at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in
income statement when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not
reverse in subsequent periods.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any impairment loss. Any changes on their value
are recognised in income statement.

Loans and receivables are provided against when
objective evidence is received that the Group will
not be able to collect all amounts due to it in
accordance with the original terms of the
receivables. The amount of the write-down is
deftermined as the difference beftween the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows.

3.15Inventories

Inventories, which represent premium items for card
holders, are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average basis. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less any applicable selling expenses.

3.16 Accounting for income taxes

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income fax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from tax authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the balance sheet date. They are
calculated according to the tax rates and tax laws
applicable fo the financial periods to which they
relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. All
changes fto current tax assets or liabilities are
recognised as a component of tax expense in the
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.16 Accounting for income taxes (confinued)

3. EEEHBEREE (&)

BI6FEHERRE (F)

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method
on temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and their respective tax
bases. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, tax losses available to be
carried forward as well as other unused tax credifs,
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused
tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a tfransaction
that affects neither taxable nor accounting profit or
loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
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temporary differences arising on investments in 2 ¥ 51 72 AT 78 B R 2R K AT Bk : Al
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group RIEERWE A E REEE D TFﬁF E -]
is able to control the reversal of the temporary AZEREZEETERBELERE -

differences and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, af
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
the liability is settled or the asset realised, provided
they are enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.
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Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are R IBEEES QB2 EEHHREE W
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if =RARR  HHEEEEES ?Dfﬁ?‘k;d'

they relate to items that are charged or credited
directly to equity.

3.17 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and
in hand as well as short term highly liquid investments
such as bank deposits less bank overdrafts.

3.18 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital
is determined using the nominal value of shares that
have been issued.

Any tfransaction costs associated with the issuing of
shares are deducted from equity (net of any related
income tax benefits) to the extent they are
incremental costs directly attributable to the equity
tfransaction.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.19Retirement benefit costs and short term

3. EEEHBEREE (&)

SIORKBRMAREHIESEF
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employee benefits

Retirement benefits fo employees are provided
through various defined contribution plans.

Defined contribution plans

The Group operates defined contribution scheme
which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO
Scheme”), a Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for
those employees who are eligible to participate in
the MPF Scheme and a Central Provident Fund (the
“"CPF") regulated and managed by the Singapore
Government.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly conftributions
from both employees and the Group at 5% of the
employee’s basic salary. The employees are entitled
to receive their entire contributions and the accrued
inferest thereon, and 100% of the employer’s
conftributions and the accrued interest thereon upon
retirement or leaving the employer after completing
10 years of service or at a reduced scale between
30% to 90% after completing 3 to 9 years of service.

Contributions fo the MPF Scheme are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basis salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when conftributed info the MPF Scheme, except for
the Group’s employer voluntary contributions, which
are refunded to the Group when the employee
leaves employment prior to the conftributions vesting
fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme.

Contributions to the CPF are charged to the income
statement in period in which the conftribution relate.
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Shori-term employee benefits FHIE S8 7
Employee entitlements to annual leave are BEAZEZFBRAEERZ GRS
recognised when they accrue to employees. R o

Non-accumulating compensated absences are not
recognised unfil the time of leave.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.20 Share-based employee compensation

3.2

A

All share-based payment arrangements granted
after 7 November 2002 and had not vested on 1
April 2005 are recognised in the financial statements.
The Group operates equity-seftled share-based
compensatfion plans for remuneration of ifs
employees.

All employee services received in exchange for the
grant of any share-based compensation are
measured at their fair values. These are indirectly
determined by reference to the share options
awarded. Their value is appraised at the grant date
and excludes the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets).

All share-based compensatfion is ultimately
recognised as an expense in full at the grant date
when the share options granted vest immediately,
with a corresponding increase in equity
compensation reserve. If vesting periods or other
vesting conditions apply, the expense is recognised
over the vesting period, based on the best available
estimate of the number of share options expected
to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. Estimates are
subsequently revised, if there is any indicatfion that
the number of share options expected to vest differs
from previous estimates. No adjustment to expense
recognised in prior periods is made if fewer share
options ultimately are exercised than originally
estimated.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in equity
compensation reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in equity compensation reserve
will be fransferred fo accumulated losses.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include frade and
other payables, amounts due to subsidiaries/
associates, borrowings, obligations under finance
leases and convertible debentures.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contfractual agreements of
the instrument. All inferest related charges are
recognised as an expense in finance costs in the
income statement.
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

By

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.21 Financial liabilities (confinued)

3. XTE®

321 EREE ()

62

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised initially at their fair

BESEMHE

P2 5 R B A A BRIBR F 3R A F

value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, BER  PREERMNEFEFEUNE
using the effective interest rate method. HAKAESER ©
Borrowings BE

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net
of fransaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of fransaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective inferest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the balance sheet date.

Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities are measured at initial value

BERVIE A TENRRZZHAER
HieBERBHEKXAIE - ERIA
(NBRZZHRA) HEOEEZ H 2 EW
ZHENEEBRANGAERREER RS
AR ©

BRIEREEHEAEBERERNTEERE
HEL12@ARZMTEE  GTREES
*ﬁiﬁrmu@g{ﬁ °

BEHYEE

BEBRNERRVSEERELNERZ

less the capital element of lease repayments (see BEARBHFE (RHFEINI) -
note 3.13).
Convertible debentures AR 1 %

Convertible debentures issued by the subsidiary of

ARBBETZARERESEBEER

=R
C IRV SRR H—r% Rl

the Company that contain both financial liability and KRR B8 5
equity components are classified separately into BRBERESZID c RVILHERE - A
respective liability and equity components on initial EE D 2 AFETIRE U A iR E 5

recognition. On initial recognition, the fair value of
the liability component is determined using the
prevailing market interest rate for similar non-
convertfible debfts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the convertible debenture
and the fair value assigned to the liability
component, representing the call option for
conversion of the debenture into equity, is included
in equity as convertible debenture equity reserve.

The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
The equity component will remain in equity unfil
conversion or redemption of the debenture.

When the debenture is converted, the convertible
debenture equity reserve and the carrying value of
the liability component at the fime of conversion, is
fransferred to share capital and share premium as
consideration for the shares issued. If the debenture
is redeemed, the convertible debenture equity
reserve is released directly to accumulated losses.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.22 Related parties
Parties are considered to be related to the Group if:

®

(i
(iii)
@iv)

™

(vi)

(vii)

directly, or indirectly through one or more
infermediaries, the party:

- conftrols, is controlled by, or is under
common conftrol with, the Group;

- has an inferest in the Group that gives it
significant influence over the Group; or

- has joint control over the Group;
the party is an associate;
the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (i) or (iv);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (iv) or (v); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of the Group, or of
any entity that is a related party of the Group.

3.23 Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s infernal financial
reporting the Group has determined that business
segments be presented as the primary reporting
format and geographical segments as the secondary
reporting format.

Capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
the period to acquire segment assets (both tangible
and infangible), including additions of assets through
acquisition of subsidiaries, that are expected to be
used for more than one period.
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3.24 Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity
that either has been disposed of, or that is classified
as held for sale, and (a) represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations;
(b) is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of
a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations; or (c) is a subsidiary acquired
exclusively with a view to resale.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are confinually evaluated and
are based on historical experiences and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below:

(a) Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has
suffered any impairment in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in note 3.12. The
recoverable amounts of the relevant cash-
generating units have been determined based
on value-in-use calculations. These calculations
require the use of estimates.
(b) Estimate fair value of investment properties
The best evidence of fair value of the Group’s
investment properties is current prices in an
active market for similar properties. In the
absence of such information, the Group
determines the amount within a range of
reasonable fair value estimates. In making its
judgement, the Group considers information
from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for
properties of different nature, condition or
location (or subject to different lease or
ofther contracts), adjusted to reflect those
differences.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

4.1

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

(continued)

®)

Estimate fair value of investment properties
(continued)

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, with adjustments to reflect
any changes in economic condifions since
the date of the fransactions that occurred
at those prices; and

(i) discounted cash flow projections based on
reliable estimates of future cash flows,
derived from the terms of any existing lease
and other contracts, and (where possible)
from external evidence such as current
market rents for similar properties in the
same location and condition, and using
discount rates that reflect current market
assessments of the uncertainty in the
amount and timing of the cash flows.

4.2 Critfical judgements in applying the entity’s
accounting policies

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting

policies,

management has made the following

judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

@

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value
below cost is considered to be objective
evidence of impairment. Judgement is required
when determining whether a decline in fair
value has been significant and/or prolonged. In
making this judgement, the historical data on
market volatility as well as the price of the
specific investment are taken into account. The
Group also takes info account other factors,
such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the issuer/
investee.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4,
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s 42 HAZER ST HREZERAE
accounting policies (continued) (#&)

(b) Distinction between investment properties and (b) REYEBEETHERYEN D F

66

owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property
qualifies as investment property. In making its
judgement, the Group considers whether the
property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets. Owner-
occupied properties generate cash flows that
are attributable not only to property but also to
other assets used in production or supply of
Qoo0ds or services.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held
to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and
another portion that is held for use for
administrative purposes. If these portions can be
sold separately (or leased out separately under
finance lease), the Group accounts for the
portions separately. If the portions cannot be
sold separately, the property is accounted for
as investment property only if an insignificant
portion is held for use for administrative
purposes. Judgement is applied in determining
whether ancillary services are so significant that
a property does not qualify as investment
property. The Group considers each property
separately in making its judgement.
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- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TEEEEEERLA

For the year ended 31 March 2006
5. REVENUE
An analysis of the revenue, which also represents the
Group’s turnover, is as follows:
Revenue/Turnover WA &R
Continuing operations FREEEEB
Sale of air tickets, tours and HEKSE  RITER
hotel accommodation SEEEBUYA
Credit card interest income EFERRMSKA
Dividend income i B A
Rental income Al A
Other inferest income HAbF B A
Credit card service income ERFRRB KA

Revenue from continuing operations

(note)

Discontinued operation BRIEER
License fees for healthcare software  REH (&
Consultancy service income JE 1 AR 75 M A

Revenue from discontinued operation & #& IF 25 2 W

Total revenue (note) UL (B at)

Note:

The gross proceeds from the trading of securities (the “Securities
Trading Revenue”) for the year amounted to HK$2,113,269,000
(2005: HK$524,276,000). In prior years, the Securities Trading
Revenue was included as revenue (the “Prior Years’ Revenue
Presentation”). Following the adoption of the new/revised HKFRS,
the directors considered that it was more appropriate to exclude
the Securities Trading Revenue from the revenue and accordingly,
the comparative figures for 2005 have been reclassified to
conform with current year’s presentation. If the Prior Years’
Revenue Presentation was adopted in current year, the Group’s
revenue from continuing operations for the year would be
amounted to HK$2,558,274,000 (2005: HKS766,178,000) and its total
revenue from continuing and discontinued operations for the year
would be amounted to HK$2,642,596,000 (2005: HK$819,777,000).

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formafts: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment
reporting basis, by geographical segment.
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BE-FEAF=[=1—HI*E
5. Wi
Was (TMEREBEETR) 2o MEAINMT
(Restated)
(E51))
2006 2005
—_ 7 7 /\ EE - }’;E }i;% il £F
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
424,622 216,719
6,367 12,307
6,897 8,875
1,911 1,907
3,856 1,183
1,352 911
445,005 241,902
59,781 40,843
24,541 12,756
84,322 53,599
529,327 295,501
Bzt -

KEEZEHFEEMBSRAEAE ([BEFEEKRE])
7%2,113,269,0008 T (ZZF T R F : 524,276,000
BIL) c RAREFE  BFHEBRZCHABKRES
(TEEEZWZERI]) - BIRAFT K572
BERVBBREEANE  EERALELFEBERGEH
KR HIBREARRE Bt —TTRAFZLHERE
FEFEHOE  UREAEREEZZ2IAR o R
REERERMNEFEZRZHEY  NREBRARFER
BEERLE ¥R 2 IR 15 52,558,274,000 7T (=
TTARF 766,178,000/ 70) * MERAFEERE
BEREEXEBRERILEEBRZBKRAE A
2,642,596,0007 7t (ZZ T F F : 819,777,000/
JT) °

7 EBE R
AEHEREBMESBHRLII - ORE
%9%% 52 E B B2 MEE - RDRE

PDIZREDHEMELE -

67



China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

The Group’s operating businesses are sfructured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. The Group is
organised into five business segments - travel related
operations, credit card operations, securifies frading and
investments, freasury investment and property investment.
These principal operating activities are the basis on which
the Group reports its primary segment information.

In defermining the Group’s geographical segments,
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revenues are attributed to the segments based on the BEFPHEMME D  MEBEEDNREE
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to EZFEtmE D o
the segments based on the locations of the assets.
(o) Business segments (o) B0
Revenue and results W R EE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
BELLER BALLER
Securities
Travel Credit trading
related card and Treasury Property
operations  operations investments investment investment Eliminations Total  Health care Consolidated
izl H5EE
8 GRFER REE  HERE  NERE H @t R g8
HK$°000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000
T4 TAT FAT FAT T4 FAT FAT FAT TAT
Year ended 31 March 2006 HZ-ZIRE
ZAZt-BLEE
Revenue EEE
- External sales -HihHE 424,622 7,719 6,897 3,856 1911 - 445,005 84,322 529,327
- Inter-segment sales -ABEBE - 141 - 24916 1,735 (26,792) = 5 =
424,622 7,860 6,897 28,772 3,646 (26,792 445,005 84,322 529,327
Segment results GEEY (7,394) 27,299 98,333 3,852 1,378 - 123,468 (366) 123,102
Unallocated corporate revenue &2 &2 3l 2234 - 2,234
Unallocated corporate expenses & ¥4 &2 AR X (80.176) = (80.176)
Profifs/(loss) from operations  £& 7|/ (B8 45,526 (366) 45,160
Finance cosfs HERE (13,734) = (13,734)
Gain-on desmed disposal RELE-H
of a subsidiary KEARZzWE - 553 553
Gain on disposal of subsidiories tHEH B2 7z Wi - 94,332 94,332
Share of resulfs of associates  AEBEATER (13,159) - (13,159)
Profit before income tox REEEHAEE 18,633 94,519 113,152
Income fax expense FEB X (229 (10,379) (10,608)
Profit for the year FERHN 18,404 84,140 102,544
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (contfinued)

BB R R MR

i3

TEEEEEERLA

EoFEAFASFALFE

6. DEEH (&)

(@) *HBo& (&)

Assets and liabilities EEHERE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
BESEER BRLER
Securifies
Travel Credit trading
related card and Treasury Property
operations  operations investments  investment investment Total Health care Consolidated
gzl EHEE
2% FRFER KRE  HERS NERS &3t R &8
HKS 000 HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
TiEx FiEn FiEn T TiETL TiETL TEx FAT
As at 31 March 2006 BE-ZEARE
=ZA=t-H
Segment assets NBEE 40,976 16,473 412,532 5,532 87,902 563,415 - 563,415
Interests in associates REEREZER 17,469 - 17,469
Unallocated corporate assets kA FARARAEE 69,972 - 69,972
Total assets EEBE 650,856 - 650,856
Segment liabilties AHER 50,193 3,764 232 645 47,064 101,898 - 101,898
Unallocated corporate RTARAAAE
liabilities 59,109 - 59,109
Total liabilities BEEE 161,007 - 161,007
Other information Hfth & 3
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
BELEXHK BALER
Securifies
Travel Credit trading
related card and Treasury Property
operations  operations investments investment investment Unallocated Total Health care Consolidated
gzl FHEE
% ERAFER RRE  HERE  WERE AR &3 R’ &8
HKS 000 HK$'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$'000
TEx T TEx TET TET TET TET TET TET
Year ended 31 March 2006 HE-ZEZARE
ZR=t-HLEEE
Capital expenditure EREE 726 572 720 87 299 614 3,018 1,386 4,404
Depreciation nE 461 724 283 47 104 172 2,161 1,207 3,368
Impaiment losses on frade and & 5 & & i fE 578
other receivables ZHEER - 1,995 - 1,401 - 4,725 8,121 233 8,354
Amortisation of infangible assets &2 & & 8 = - - - - - 101 101
Amortisation of leasehold lond & 1 18 - - - - 530 - - 530
Impairment losses on available- ATt ELBEE
for-sales financial assets ZHEES - - 186 - - - - 186
Fair value gain on investment & &M% 2
properties SRED - - - - 4,956 - 4,956 - 4,956
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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WARMEE

(E_EERNFZA=A+—HILFE

By

70

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) 6. DEER (&
(o) Business segments (continued) (o) EBDI (E)
Revenue and results WEREE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
BRELCLER BALLER
Securities
Travel Credit trading
related card and Treasury Property (Restated)
operations  operafions investments investment  investment Eliminations Total  Health care Consolidated
izl FHEE (E20)
£% GRFER RBE  HERE  NERE b a3 RE ]
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
TET TET TAT FiEn TET TAT TAT Tér TET
Year ended 31 March 2005 BE-ZZER
ZA=t-8
LEE
Revenue BEE
- External sales - ¥IMEE 216,719 13,218 8,875 1,183 1,907 - 241,902 53,599 295,501
- Inter-segment sales -PHHEEE - 2,297 - 21,955 - (24,252) - - -
216,719 15,515 8,875 23,138 1,907 (24,252) 241,902 53,599 295,501
Segment results PHEE (4.417) 15,968 23,834 (2.877) (741) - 31,767 (8,835) 22,932
Unallocated corporate revenue & % B2 /K& 5,047 - 5,047
Unallocated corporate expenses & ¥ 2 B4 71H % (65,773) - (55,773)
Loss from operations AEER (18,959) (8,835) (27,794)
Finance costs AR K 9.215) - 9.215)
Gain on deemed disposal RELHE-MH
of a subsidliary WA R 2 g - 11,118 1,118
Gain on disposal of an associate (% —BE & A8 2 K& 6,070 - 6,070
Share of resulfs of associates MG E AR EE 3137 - 3187
Loss before income tax BEERAIEE (18,967) 2,283 (16,684)
Income tax expense FEB X (96) - (49)
Loss for the year FEEE (19.463) 2,283 (17,180)
Assets and liabilities EEHEHE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
BRELLEK BALER
Securifies
Travel Credit trading
related card and Treasury Property (Restated)
operations  operations investments investment investment Total Health care Consolidated
izl EHEE (270
£% ERFER kEE  HERE  WERE &t R 58
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS"000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TAx Fiér Fé7x Thx Fiér Fiér Fér Thx
As at 31 March 2005 BE2-ZEIRF
=]
Segment assets PHEE 46,097 16,609 262,443 3,491 21,198 339,838 30,486 370,324
Interests in associates REE N2 ER 30,279 = 30,279
Unallocated corporate assets AT 7B AT EE 222,081 = 222,081
Total assets EEBE 592,198 30,486 622,684
Segment liabilities PHEE 17,124 3,638 599 645 88 22,094 31,806 53,900
Unallocated corporate RTARAAAE
liabilities 191,815 - 191,815
Total liabilities BERE 213,909 31,806 245,715
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (contfinued)
Other information

B

R M

ECEEXNFZA=F+—HUFE

DEER (&

(@ B8 (A&

HitpEH

Discontinued
operation

BAIL

Travel
related
operations
izl
ES
HK$'000
FiEr
Year ended 31 March 2005 BE-ZEIRF
ZAEZT-HLEFE
Capital expenditure BEREX 2,419
Depreciation g 205
Impairment losses on trade and B 5 & £ ft fE Wi 508
other receivables ZRERBB 999
Amortisation of goodwil BEEH 709

Amortisation of infangible assets ¥ & &
Amortisation of leasehold lond & 31 §4
Impairment losses on investments & % 1% & 2 7 [ § 8

in securifies

Unrealised loss on other ERECARRER
investments

Surplus on revaluation of RAMZERRHR

investment properties

(b) Geographical segments

24
6.
Continuing operations
Securifies
Credit trading
card and Treasury Property

operations  investments

ERFER
HKS'000
FiEx

3,433
444

6,333

BHEE

investment  investment

kRE  WERE  DER
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TEL TEL TAL

954 1,554 1,796
124 538 66
1,633
3871
121

The Group’s operations are located in three main
geographical areas. The following table provides an
analysis of the Group’s revenue by geographical
market, irrespective of the origin of the goods and

services.
Hong Kong BB
North America =M

South East Asia RS

Annual Report 2006 -

Unallocated
OB

HKS'000
TiEx

50,657
391

649

(b) HEHH
FEELEBETSRA=EHE - FHIE
HAEERIGE TSR BES -
R R 1 % R R A b -

£

(Restated)

Total  Health care Consolidated
(E50)

g R &8
HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
TiEx FiEr FiEr
60,813 1,330 62,143
1,858 951 2,809
7,332 7,332
709 4,304 5013

- 287 287

649 649
1,633 1,633
3871 3,871
121 121

Continuing operations Discontinued operation Total
BEREXH BARIEER @t
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E5)) (E5)) (E5)
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERE| ZZTRE | ZEEAE| ZSTRE | ZEEAEF | =25 0F
HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$*000
FET FAET FhE FAT T BT
17,116 24,458 - - 17,116 24,458
1,812 399 84,322 53,599 86,134 53,998
426,077 217,045 - - 426,077 217,045
445,005 241,902 84,322 53,599 529,327 295,501
—REAEEHR
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments (continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets at the balance sheet date, and
capital expenditure, analysed by the geographical
area in which the assets are located.

Hong Kong
North America
South East Asia

7. FINANCE COSTS

Continuing operations

Interest on:

Bank loans and overdrafts wholly
repayable within five years

Bank loans not wholly repayable
within five years

Convertible debentures

Finance lease charges

During the year,
discontinued operation. (2005: Nil)

Annual Report 2006 -

e
b =M
RE:

BHEKEER

THBEZFE

ﬁﬁﬁimﬁﬁé
RITERRIBEX

BAREFAZHLE

ZRITER
Al 8 R 75
AR

no finance costs incurred by the

s PEGFESEEBRAT

6. AN _ng

S8 (#

(b) WES M ()

Segment assets

FHXREEMREESD

NTRAHEENSEERZRAERE
oA

Capital expenditure

BiE

DEWEE ERMX

2006 2005 2006 2005

ZEERE | ZZERF| ZEERFE | ZEZTRF

HK$°000 HKS°000 HK$°000 HKS$ 000

FET FET FET FET

369,540 500,962 1,079 58,027

175,809 57,737 1,761 -

105,507 63,985 1,564 4,116

650,856 622,684 4,404 62,143
7. ®E KA

2006 2005

ZEETRE —TTRF

HK$°000 HK$ 000

FET FET

5,235 1,182

1,493 1,081

6,930 6,896

76 56

13,734 9,215

FA - BRIEEBTEEEFTAREKAN
(ZZTRHE  E&) o

—TEEREFR



- China Credit Holdings Limited « FEEFEEBER QA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R M aE
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE-—FTTNFZA=+—HIUFE
8. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 8. BRATEBHANER  (EE)
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Total
HELCEER BRILER @t
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(Z31) (E3)) (E3)
2006 20056 2006 2005 2006 2005

ZEENE| Z2TRF | ZEEAEF| ZTTRF | ZEEAEF| ZTF1RF
HK$°000 HKS'000 HK$°000 HKS'000 HK$°000 HKS’000
FET FET FET FET FET FET

Profit/(loss) before income B Fii5 &t s 7,/ (B18)
tax has been arived ot~ EE MK/ (5t A)
after charging/(crediting):  bA T %8

Impairment losses on frade & 5 K £ fts e Ye 5018

and other receivables ZREEE 8,121 7,332 233 - 8,354 7,332
Impairment losses on —RABERARALZ
amount due from an REEE
associate - 3,347 - - - 3,347
Auditors’ remuneration ZHMM &
- current year - RERE 952 1,214 327 473 1,279 1,687
- under/(over) provisionin  — F EE TR EE,/
respect of prior year (BEEE) 45 (158) - - 45 (158)

Amortisation of goodwill & ATTERE Y 2
included in administrative 72 # $%

expenses - 709 - 4,304 - 5,013
Amortisation of infangible st ATTERI S 2

assets included in EREEEH

administrative expenses - - 101 287 101 287
Amortisation of leasehold i & + 1 # 4

land 530 649 - - 530 649
Depreciation nE 2,161 1,858 1,207 951 3,368 2,809
Loss on disposal of property, REN ¥ « BE K

plant and equipment REzER 4 115 = - 4 115
Loss on disposal of other  HEHMEREE

intangible assets ZEB - - 16 - 16 -
Minimum lease payments for fl E M £ E &4 2

operating leases in R{EHREHE

respect of renfed premises 3,814 4,330 7,913 1,900 11,727 6,230
Staff costs including EERA (B

directors’ emoluments EEMe)

(note 13) (Ria£13) 69,389 75,710 5,125 3,726 74,514 79,436
Gross renfal income from  KEMEBEES WA

investment properties less i 3 586,000/ 7o

outgoings of HK$586,000 (ZZT R F :

(2005: HKS$444,000) 444,000% 1) (1,325) (1,463) - - (1,325) (1,463)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year. No
provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the
financial statements for the last year as the assessable
profits were wholly absorbed by fax losses brought
forward.

i Zt £«< AR %f%
NETR A
RIETLIE (B 77 36)

Continuing operations
Current tax
Deferred tax (note 36)

R IEER
REAFRIR (M7 10)

Discontinued operation
Current tax (note 10)

Reconciliation beftween tax expense and profit/(loss)
before income tax and share of results of associates at
applicable tax rates is as follows:

d

By

TEEEEEERLA

B AR M

[ BERFZA=Z+—HILFE

EF-F

9. FRAEBRXH

BB ﬂ’e%)%B?Miifﬁéﬂéé%ﬁiﬁﬂ?ﬁ
17.5%(ZZZRHF : 17.5%) 2 B 1E H#
e ARERTEN DR R EBREEEH
SIS o g N R R (k|
SREE -

2006 2005
—BTAE “EFHT
HK$’000 HKS’000
FETT FA&T
634 -

(405) 496

229 496

10,379 -
10,608 496

MEXHEREAREFEZGRAEHED
MEERREENERN (BB 2HERM
T

(Restated)
(&%)
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
Profit/(loss) before income tax %ﬁﬁ/a B
and share of results of associates NRIEERREF (EIE)
(including continuing (BREFECLEEBR
and discontinued operations) B IEET) 126,311 (19,821)
Tax at the domestic income tax rate AR AT 1S B FL & 17.5%
of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) (ZEZARF : 17.5%)
HEZBE 22,104 (3,469)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible FAIHIF S H 2 K&
for tax purposes 60,450 13.012
Tax effect of income not taxable BERBRBAZHBEE
for tax purposes (52,034) (13,030)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ABERRBEBEBZHIETE 3,689 6,588
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not B FA i@ & 4 & R R T 18
recognised in previous years EEIBRBEE (20,730) (3,080)
Effect of different tax rates of HialEEREWE R
subsidiaries in other jurisdictions BETRZTE (2,871) 475
Tax charge for the year FEBEBEIZH 10,608 496
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 16 December 2005, the Group entered into a sales
and purchase agreement to dispose of Global Med
Technologies, Inc., which carried out all of the Group’s
health care activities. The disposal was effected in order
to generate cash flow for the expansion of the Group’s
other businesses. This disposal was completed on 16
December 2005, on which date control of Global Med
Technologies, Inc. passed to the acquirer. Details of the
disposed subsidiaries were set out in the Company’s
announcement and circular dated 28 December 2005
and 19 January 2006, respectively.

The profit for the year from the discontinued operation is
analysed as follows:

Loss for the year of the
discontinued operation

Gain on deemed disposal
of a subsidiary

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
(note 45(a))

Income tax expense on gain on
disposal of subsidiaries (note 9)

B QR 2 W

The results of the discontinued operation for the year up
to the date of disposal are as follows:

Revenue Wz
Expenses ]
Loss before income tax of ERIEEBZ
the discontinued operation bRETS BRI ES 18
Income tax expense Fr8si i

Loss for the year of the
discontinued operation

Annual Report 2006 -

ERLEEBZFREER

HEMB AR ZWE 2
S h (Ma9)

EREEBZFEEE

TEEEEEERLA

)

#

F=

BAELE —RHMEB ARz WS

g7 (Ffit45(a))

R M

FERNFZA=Z+—HIFE

B IEET

E/\‘\ g"\ﬁﬁz'f' H+/\E| ZJX/%.uTi_
HE & W& WL & Global Med
Technologies, Inc. (t EAX KB FTBREZE
%) RELEEDNATELERSREUER
AEBEMEBMET RELEER-Z
THRFE+ = A+ /X HGlobal Med
Technologies, Inc..z 1% i & & T Ui 75
Z;?EI%EZ EHEWEARZFBE#HNA

PRR—_ZEETREF+ A= -H\EI&_

ia/\i RTNBTEZ A RE
RECRIEEBZFERNAITOT -
2006 2005
—EERE —ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(366) (8.835)
553 11,118
94,332 S
(10,379) -
84,140 2,283

ERIEEBRBEHEAMIZFEEEN
T~

2006 2005
—EEREF —ZTTRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FAT
84,322 53,599
(84,688) (62,434)
(366) (8.835)
(366) (8.835)

ZERNFEFER
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China Credit Holdings Limited « AEEESEEER QT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R R R MR
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE
10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued) 10. B ILEF (48)
The net cash flows incurred by the disposed subsidiaries ERENBARMELEZ FRSRENT ¢
are as follows:
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET F&ET
Operating activities REHET (7,661) 1,993
Investing activities HEEE (1,386) (600)
Financing activities A& E - -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow FREe ORE) RA (9,047) 1,393
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of Global Global Med Technologies, Inc.7 & H
Med Technologies, Inc. at the date of disposal are HrEESAEREERLNFS@F #
disclosed in note 45(a). =
Earnings per share FREF 2006 2005
—EEREF —ZTTRF
HK$ HKS
E BT
Basic, from the BER REBRIEER
discontinued operation 1.81 centsfl 0.14 centilll
Diluted, from the g REERIEER
discontinued operation 1.75 cents{l N/AT & A
For the details on calculations of basic and diluted FHEERIEEB cERERREETRF 25
earnings per share from the discontinued operation, Hetls - F208WE120

please refer to note 12.

11. PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE 1. KRAFREFEABGEFE R
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY /(E#8)
Of the consolidated profit/(loss) for the year attributable AARIRERBABREFEEGRE RN (8
to equity holders of the Company of HK$53,138,000 (2005 18) 553,138,000/ L (ZZEZTRHF (FF)
(Restated): (HK$13,466,000)), a profit of HK$51,309,000 (13,466,000% L)) + M A251,309,0007% T
(2005 (Restated): HK$18,688,000) has been dealt with in (ZZZRF (F%)) : 18,688,000% T) 2 i
the financial statements of the Company. MEEARR ZHBIHRERARIE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

12. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE
The calculation of basic earning/(loss) per share is based
on the profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders of the
Company and on the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per
share is based on the following data:

Earnings/(loss)

Profit/(loss) attributable to RATREREE AR

equity holders of the Company,
used in the basic and diluted
earnings/(loss) per share calculation:

wHL(B1E) - AR
AEEREAREE

ar,/ (BHR) :

TEEEEEERLA

BB R R MR

E_FEAESASFAUEE

i3

12. FRBF (&)
SREFRN/ (KR) DERADARERE
AT (B58) RENBBITEBRZ
EE B -

FRERREERN, (BR) HRATEE

’E—EDRIEER

From contfinuing operations
From a discontinued operation

Number of shares

Weighted average number of ordinary st B&RELRF  (EE) 2

shares for the purpose of the basic I m AR i
earnings/(loss) per share

Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares:

Warrants

EBEBENE 2 ER

ik

R

Weighted average number of ordinary st E&REERF () 2
i

shares for the purpose of the diluted 5 A% N4 9

earnings per share

For the year ended 31 March 2005, no diluted loss per
share had been presented because there was no dilutive
potential share.

Annual Report 2006 « ==

BF (&8)
(Restated)
(E31)
2006 2005
—EBAE —ZTHE
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
23,689 (15,749)
29,449 2,283
53,138 (13,466)
g 4=
2006 2005
—EERE —ZETRF
000 ‘000
Fhie FAR
1,626,404 1,586,979
% -
61,477 -
1,687,881 1,586,979

BHE_TTAF=A=1+—HILFE @R
TEAEEEETE 2D

BREFEE -

ERFER

77

A 3 4 = 5
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

Bt

By

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (including
directors’ emoluments)

WARMEE

TEEEEEERLA

(E_EERNFZA=A+—HILFE

13 BEERARAX (BREEME)

Continuing operations Discontinued operation Total
BELEER BHAIEER @t
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&5) (E5)) (E5))
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
TERRE| TR | ZBERE| ZZERE | 225X | Z220F
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$°000 HKS'000 HK$°000 HKS’000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
Basic salaries EXEe 66,777 73,323 5,125 3,726 71,902 77,049
Employee share-based BERANRGXMET
compensation EEZRAX
expenses recognised 1,587 546 - - 1,587 546
Contributions to defined ¥ & B # FUR K EF
contribution retirement HEl 2 R
benefit scheme 1,025 1,841 - - 1,025 1,841
69,389 75,710 5,125 3,726 74,514 79,436
14. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 14 EEHFMESREEAENSE
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS
14.1 Directors’ emoluments 4N EESHS
78 Non-
executive Independent non-
Executive directors director executive directors
BiTES FUnES BUFHTES
Chan Lee Wong Da
Chan Chan Chan  Sook Jin, Fong  Kaleung, Dor Luk, Roza Joao
Heng Fai  Tong Wan Yoke Keow  Mary-ann  Kwok Jen Daniel Peter Paulo Total
RiER R i REE R a BE® Xy 5% @zt
HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FEx FEn FEn FEr FEn FET FET FEn FEn
Year ended 31 March 2006 EZ-ZEARE
ZE=+-H
Fee ne 60 60 60 - 60 240 90 60 630
Salaries and allowances FeR2d 25,503 1,691 8,153 830 - - - - 36,177
Contributions to defined HEBMHA
contribution refirement BHREF
benefit scheme Rz HE 142 77 132 62 - - - - 413
Employee share-based ERAURS
compensation expenses i TEE
recognised ZREEX 1,587 - - - - - - - 1,587
21,292 1,828 8,345 892 60 240 90 60 38,807
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B

i3

For the year ended 31 March 2006

14. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 14.
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

14.1 Directors’ emoluments (continued)

E

R M

TENFZA=1T—HIFE

EEFMRSREEAEME

(#)

UIVESHE (&

Non-
executive Independent non-
Executive directors director executive directors
HTEE *UTES BIFHGES

(Restated)
Chan Lee Wong Da (E3)
Chan Chan Chan  Sook Jin, Fong Ka Leung, Dor Luk, Roza Joao Total
Heng Fai  Tong Wan Yoke Keow  Mary-ann  Kwok Jen Daniel Peter Paulo a3t

RER RAE CES RiRa
HK$000  HK$°000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TER TR TER

BE#" ZRR I%%
HK$000  HK$°000  HK$'000  HK$°000  HK$'000
TER TiEx TR TER TER

Year ended 31 March 2005 EBZ-ZZTH%E
ZAZtT-HLEFE

Fee we 30 30 30 - 60 240 90 22 502
Salaries and allowances o Rzl 14,308 1,649 7,368 830 - - - - 24,155
Contributions to defined HEBETBRIK

contribution retirement B E 2 HR

benefit scheme 132 62 132 71 - - - - 397
Employee share-based BERUARS

compensation expenses S FEE

recognised ZHERY 546 = - - - - - - 546

16,016 1,741 7,530 901 60 240 90 22 25,600

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

14.2 Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year included three
(2005; three) directors whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis presented above. The
emoluments payable to the remaining two (2005:
two) individuals during the year are as follows:

Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXx&Fe  FEERY -
share options, other allowances REARRE - H MR R
and benefits in kind BEYEF

Contributions to defined contribution ¥ & 58 it 7 iR ¥R 48 7 51 21
retirement benefit scheme 2K

FRESHETIENLZFEUREXRBR
BEEMME -

42B8H AL
AEEAREELRRSHFALTBRE=4
(CZETRF - =ZR)EF - EWeHE
RN EXZHHA - FREMN T HERM
Z(ZEZRF - MAB) AL zBEm
B

2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET F#ET
4,022 3,950
4,022 3,950

Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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(E_EERNFZA=A+—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 14 ESHHMERESREEAEHMS
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (continued) (&

42BSH AL (B
e FTHEE

By

For the year ended 31 March 2006

14.2 Five highest paid individuals (contfinued)
The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Number of individuals
AH
2006 2005
—EEREF —ZTTRF

Emolument bands B < %6 [E

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000

1,000,0017% 7T & 1,500,0007% 7T
1,500,0017% 7t % 2,000,0007% 7T
2,000,0017% Jt Z 2,500,000/ 7T
2,500,0017% Jt = 3,000,000/ 7T

AEERERAEEFHEMNREHFA LS
MERB S (ERBBIEA - IMAKREE
SN R B 2 2R - SREERAEIE -

No emolument was paid by the Group fo the
directors or any of the five highest paid individual as
discretionary bonuses, an inducement o join or upon
joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of
office.

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Changes to the carrying amounts presented in the

15 REM
EAER MK 252 REEEH T

balance sheet can be summarised as follows: ™~
Group
&g
2006 2005
—E2ERE —EERF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
Fair value NE¥E
Carrying amount af the REY) 2 REE
beginning of the year 21,119 16,121
Transfer from property, EEAME  BERXHE
plant and equipment 9,592 -
Transfer from leasehold land EEBHEE L 10,280 -
Transfer from properties held for sale  #EEE FE Y% 79 =
Net gain from fair value adjustments A FEE & > k5558 4,956 1,094
Revaluation surplus upon transfer HERAEE T RETF
of owner-occupied leasehold BRI EY ER
land and buildings to ZEHAR
investment properties 9,743 -
Exchange realignment I 5,38 B - 3,904
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=+—RZKHEEAE 55,769 21,119

Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt 7% 3R 3% MY &
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE-—FTTNFZA=+—HIUFE
15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 15. REWE (&)
The Group’s investment properties are held under the REBRBETHNHOFHRBIE2REWE

following lease terms:

2006 2005
—EERE —ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET F&ET
Medium-term leases in Hong Kong BEZPHBELOME 28,751 -
Medium-term leases BBIN 2 R BT Y 2
outside Hong Kong 4,702 4,702
Freehold outside Hong Kong BAAINZ KA Y2 22,316 16,417
55,769 21,119
Company
R AT
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
Fair value NEE
Carrying amount at beginning REY 2 REE
of the year - -
Transfer from properties held for sale  EEBFEWE 79
Net gain from fair value adjustments A F(EFHE 2 F = 1,121 -
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=T—RZKHEZE 1,200 -
The Company’s investment properties are held under the ARRRBETINENFEHSEZIREYE -
following lease term:
2006 2005
ZERERE —ZETRF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
Medium-term leases in Hong Kong BEREZHHENYE 1,200 =

Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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15.

16.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (confinued)

The investment properties in Hong Kong of the Group and
the Company were revalued as at 31 March 2006 by
Messrs Sallmans (Far East) Limited, an independent firm of
professional valuers, on an open market basis.

The Group’s overseas investment properties which are
situated in the Canada, were revalued as at 31 March
2006 by Messrs. Johnston, Ross & Cheng Ltd and Messrs
Colliers International Realty Advisors Inc., independent
firms of professional valuers, on an open market basis.
Investment properties situated in Singapore were revalued
as at 31 March 2006 by Messrs Asian Appraisal Company
Pte Ltd., an independent firm of professional valuers, on
an open market basis. Investment properties situated in
USA were revalued as at 31 March 2006 by Babcock &
Macksoud Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants, an
independent firm of professional valuers, on an open
market basis.

The property rental income earned by the Group and the
Company from its investment properties, which are leased
out under operating lease, amounted to HKS$1,911,000
(2005: HK$1,907,000).

No income or direct operating expenses were recognised
during the year presented for investment property that
was unlet.

As at 31 March 2006, certain of the Group’s investment
properties with carrying amount of HKS 51,369,000 (2005:
HK$21,119,000) were pledged to secure the bank
borrowings (note 46).

All the Group’s and the Company’s property interests held
under operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair value
model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

LONG TERM DEPOSIT

On 9 March 2006, the Group entered info sale and
purchase agreements with a vendor to acquire
investment properties in Singapore at a cash
consideration of Singapore dollars (*S$”) 13,469,000
(HK$63,332,000). Long term deposit represents the deposit
paid by the Group for this acquisition. The transaction has
been completed after the balance sheet date.
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Ltd. ?E’Aﬁﬁ?ﬁi%gs HITEM - LREEZ
REMER _TERNF=ZA=T—HAHBY
= ¥ (118 2 7Babcock & Macksoud Real
Estate Approisers and Consultants &2
MG EERITEM -

REERARABNREREMEMRRZME
HE B ARLIN000EIL(ZETREF :
1,907,000 7T) - MABEBREMEIRE S
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SEEAFZAStHLEE

17. %  BERRE

i
N

For the year ended 31 March 2006

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

GROUP RE
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and motor
Buildings improvements vehicles Total
HE B
BF MELE £EBRRE @t
HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS°000 HKS 000
F&T FET FET FET
At 1 April 2004 R-ZTZWFEMA—A
Cost or valuation A E S HE 4,280 3,375 18,726 26,381
Accumulated depreciation 2t E
and impairment R - (3.268) (15,989) (19,257)
Net book amount REFE 4,280 107 2,737 7,124
Year ended 31 March 2005 BE-_TZTRE
ZRA=T-HILFE
Opening net book amount HUREFE 4,280 107 2,737 7,124
Additions NE 16,767 2,048 8,450 27,265
Arising on acquisition of I B — IR B A A
a subsidiary (note 44 (b)) 1S (W} #44(b)) - - 2,138 2,138
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 45 (b)) it & —EH B A& (A iF45()) - - (753) (753)
Disposals e - (105) (10 (115) 83
Exchange realignment X R - - 99 99
Depreciation e (332) (107) (2,370) (2,809)
Closing net book amount HMREEFE 20,715 1,943 10,291 32,949
At 31 March 2005 (Restated) R-ETEE=A=+—A
(E5)
Cost or valuation B EE 21,047 2,334 28,517 51,898
Accumulated depreciation BitinE
and impairment ALl (332 391) (18,226) (18,949)
Net book amount HYETFE 20,715 1,943 10,291 32,949
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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HBE-_FTENFZA=Z+—HALUFE

17.¥% - BERRE (&)

For the year ended 31 March 2006

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

84

(continued)
GROUP RE
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and motor
Buildings  improvements vehicles Total
HE B
BF MELE H£ERRE @t
HK$°000 HKS$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET
As at 31 March 2005 (Restated) RZZZRE=A=+—H
@w
Cost or valuation comprising AT HERE
At cost OEN 16,843 2,334 28,517 47,694
At professional valuation - 1995 B-NANREFEEEE 4,204 - - 4,204
21,047 2,334 28,517 51,898
Year ended 31 March 2006 BE_ZT =R
“+—-ALEE
Opening nef book amount BYEEFE 20,715 1,943 10,291 32,949
Transfer to investment properties BREREANE 9,592) - - (9,592)
Additions NE - 1,408 2,949 4,357
Arising on acquisition of RBE-—RHBLRMESE
a subsidiary (nofe 44 (a)) (B £ 44(a)) - - 47 47
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 45 (a))  HE—EHB R A (Hf7£45(a)) - - (2.468) (2,468)
Disposals & - - (1,788) (1,788)
Depreciation e (270) (859) (2,239) (3,368)
Closing net book amount HARREFE 10,853 2,492 6,792 20,137
At 31 March 2006 RZEENFE=A=+—H
Cost ﬁjﬂiﬁ 11,348 3,742 27,257 42,347
Accumulated depreciation Zithe
and impairment RAE (495) (1,250) (20,465) (22.210)
Net book amount REFE 10,853 2,492 6,792 20,137
As at 31 March 2005, certain properties held for RZZFTRF=A=1+—08 BETHEER

development were carried at valuation. Advantage had
been taken of the fransitional relief provided by paragraph
80 of the Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 17
“Property, Plant and Equipment” issued by the HKICPA from
the requirement to make regular revaluations of the Group’s
land and buildings which had been carried at revalued
amounts prior fo 30 September 1995 and, accordingly, no
further revaluation of properties held for development was
carried out. The surplus arising on revaluation of land and
buildings was credited to the revaluation reserve. Any
decrease in value of these assets was charged to the
income statement to the extent that it exceeded the
balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to a
previous revaluation of the asset. No depreciation was
provided on properties held for development.
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E_FEAESASFAUEE

17.¥% - BERRE (&)

i3

For the year ended 31 March 2006

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)

GROUP (continued) rEE (&)

As at 31 March 2006, certain of the Group’s buildings with RZZEZERF=ZA=+—H TxEEETK
a net book value of approximately HK$10,853,000 (2005 M FEX 510,853,000 T (ZEEHF (&
(Restated): HK$16,435,000) were pledged to secure the H) : 16,435,000 L) v HE T REFE
bank borrowings (note 46). FIE - URERITEE (M5E46) °

B RBRAEZRAFEERERER
BHAORAZEERE.304,0008 T (—F
TR :2,123,000% L) °

The net book value of furniture, fixtures and motor vehicles
included an amount of HK$1,304,000 (2005: HK$2,123,000)
in respect of assets held under finance leases.

COMPANY

ENNE

Furniture,

fixtures and
motor vehicles
B EBRAE

HKS 000
F&ET

At 1 April 2004 R-ZZEZTWNFMA—H
Cost RAE 2,365
Accumulated depreciation BEtiTE 1.727)
Net book amount AR5 638 85
Year ended 31 March 2005 HE-_ZTRE-A=-1+—HLEE
Opening net book amount H YRR E F FE 638
Additions NE 1,654
Depreciation e 539
Closing net book amount HAAR AR 5 58 1,653
At 31 March 2005 R-ZETERF=ZRA=+—H
Cost PN 3,919
Accumulated depreciation RBEtin e (2.266)
Net book amount AR5 1,653
Year ended 31 March 2006 HE_ZZTE-A=1+—HLEE
Opening net book amount HAY AR S FE 1,653
Additions NE 88
Depreciation e 417
Closing net book amount MR REFEE 1,324
At 31 March 2006 R-ZEENF=RA=+—H
Cost KAE 4,007
Accumulated depreciation ES i (2,683)
Net book amount BREFEE 1,324

Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R R R MR
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE
18. LEASEHOLD LAND 18. fHE + it
GROUP rEH
The Group’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid AEBEsHETHESEENCEHER
operating lease payments and their net book value are I HEREE O T :
analysed as follows:
(Restated)
(E3))
2006 2005
ZEERF —ZEERF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Opening net carrying amount HAYI AR S 32,091 -
Additions NE - 32,740
Transfer to investment properties RS EYE (10,280) -
Annual charges of prepaid TE TS & T & RIE
operating lease payment ZEEIZH (530) (649)
Closing net carrying amount HAR AR S 58 21,281 32,091
Prepaid operating lease payment TE A4S & T & RIE
- Non-current portion —3EmEEH 20,751 31,442
- Current portion (note) — B (B ) 530 649
21,281 32,091
In Hong Kong held on: REBHA
Leases of between 10 to 50 years FHENTF+HEEZRTF2HY 21,281 32,091
Note: The current portion of prepaid operating lease Bfat - ENEEHERBEZRBBHEFA
payment is included in tfrade and other receivables, BHREMEKFRE EffRe LA
deposits paid and prepayment (note 27). F5RIB (M3E27) A -
As at 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005, all of the Group'’s RZEERF=A=+—HAR-_ZTTRF=
leasehold land were pledged to secure the bank A=+—H AXEEMEHEELHE T
borrowings (note 46). o AEBRITEE (K sE46) ©

ZERNFER
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19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE

FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES
COMPANY

Unlisted shares, at cost
Less: Impairment losses

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Interest bearing at

prevailing market rate
Non-interest bearing

Less: Impairment losses

Less: Portion due within one year
included under current assets

Non-current portion included
under non-current assets

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Less: Portion due within one year
included under current liabilities

Non-current portion included under
non-current liabilities

LMD BKAE
o ORE R

N = NIV
BBITH SN EET R

)

A OREREE

o IIARBDEEZ

—FRBHES

A ERBEEZ
FERBED

SR M B R KA
o IIARBEEZ
—FRIHES

FIAERBEEZ
FERBED

As at 31 March 2006, the amounts due from/(to)
subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and repayable
on demand except for amounts due from subsidiaries of
HKS$24,104,000 which are interest bearing at 10% per
annum. Accordingly, the amounts are classified as current
assets/(liabilities).

As at 31 March 2005, the amounts due from/(to)
subsidiaries were unsecured, interest free and had no
fixed terms of repayment except for amounts due from
subsidiaries of HK$233,586,000 which is interest bearing at
10% per annum. In the opinion of directors, the amounts
would not be repaid within the next fwelve months from
the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the amounts were
classified as non-current assets/(liabilities).

Annual Report 2006 » — =
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HE-—FTTNFZA=+—HIUFE
19. KB A R 23, WEATR
= (R KB A RRKIE)
¥ NN
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
96,045 96,161
(81,827) (81,827)
14,218 14,334
24,104 233,586
492,391 230,972
516,495 464,558
(311,310) (293,401)
205,185 171,157
(205,185) -
- 171,157
46,001 51,153
(46,001) -
- 51,153

%:§§ﬁ¢*H*+ A HEBARRK

/(BERH B A RIFRIA) R EEER %E&m
BAER fﬁ?ﬁziiﬁ RI0EF B 2B R

A1 /R 3824,104,0007% JTER S0 » E it -
BB ARDEE,/ (BfFE)

B B

%:%%£¢7H7+ B HEBARRR

/S (ERMBARRIE) AEER - 2ERE
B EE R ﬁ&iﬂTmFJQZWEQ

A]/R5X233,5686,000/ 8 LRI e BERAR &
ERREHEERREHARRTEAAKTE
EREE - Bt BESELSBRIERD
EE/(BE) -

ST XFEFR
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19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE
FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

B AR M
BE—FTENFZA=+—HIFE

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 March 2006

are as follows:

Name

Anglo-French Travel Pte. Ltd*

China Credit Card Limited

China Credit Singapore
Pte Ltd*

China Xpress Pte. Ltd*

eBanker USA. com, Inc.
(Note b) (fif:Eb)*

Global Growth
Management, Inc.

Global Med
China & Asia Limited
(Note b) (fifitb)*

Global Med International
Limited (Note b) (Kt i#b)*

Heng Fung Capital
Company: Limited
BEREFRAA

Place/country of

incorporation/operation

and kind of legal entity

AMAL/ s /AR
BERERN

Singapore, limited
liability company
HRERDE

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company
RERZHESERAA

Singapore, limited
liability company
MMEERRAE

Singapore, limited
liability company
MIRBRAF

United States of America,
limited liability company
EZHBEREARAR

Canada, unlimited
liability company
MeERERAF

British Virgin Islands, limited
liability company

RRAZHEARDF

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company
RBRZHESERAA

Hong Kong,
limited liability company
BEEBRAA

Particulars of issued
share capital/
registered capital
EEL -4
THERER

$$1,800,000
1,800,000% A1 3% 7T

Us$100
100% 7T

$$13,417,282
13,417, 2828 ¥ 7T

$$5,670,002
5,670,002 M 7T

Common stock
US$26,651

One Series A
preferred stock
(Note a)

T ER26,651% T
—RAZRFI B LR
(Fzta)

US$1,000
1,000% T

HK$1.051,596,352
1,061,596,352/% 7t

US$1,000
1,000% 7

HK$2
2B

Annual Report 2006 « =&
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RIBERE=ZA=+—RAZXEMBERA

AR

Percentage of issued
capital/registered

capital held by the Company

NG g
BRAREK/HMER
Directly Indirectly

B# B

% %

- 60

- 91

100 -

- 98.8

- 35

- 100

- 98

- 100

100 -

ERFEFR

Principal
activities

TEEHR

Travel and fourist agent

RERE

Investment holding
REZK

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Financial investment
ERERE

Property investment
NERE

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REZR

Securities investment

BHRE
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Hh

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE
FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

&8

Heng Fung Capital
(Canada) Inc.

Heng Fung Underwriter Limited

Heng Li Card Consultancy

& Service (Shenzhen)

Co. Ltd
BRHFHARS (RI) BRA A
Hong Kong Xpress

Travel Limited

Ichi Ni San Enterprises
Company Limited

Japan Xpress Limited*

Japan Xpress Travel Limited*

Keng Fong America
Enterprises Limited
BEXEGCEARAR
Keng Fong Canada
Enterprises Limited
BENERGCEERAR
Keng Fong Foreign
Investment Co. Ltd

Keng Fong Malaysia
Enterprises Limited
BRESKRECEBRAA
Online Credif Card Limited
BRERTERAR

Place/country of
incorporation/operation
and kind of legal entity
FMAYEEREBR
EERER

Canada, unlimited
liability company
MEXERRNA
Hong Kong,
limited liability company
BRBRRA
The People’s Republic of
China, wholly-owned
foreign enterprise
REARAMENEBECE
Hong Kong, limited
liability company
EEERAT
Hong Kong, limited
liability company
EEERAT
Japan,
limited liability company
BABRARA

Japan,

limited liability company
BABRARA
Hong Kong,

limited liability company
EEERAA
Hong Kong,

limited liability company
EEERAT
United Stafes of America,

limited liability company
EZHBAREERAT
Hong Kong,

limited liability company
EEERAA
Hong Kong,

limited liability company
BEERAT

Particulars of issued
share capital/
registered capital
BRARE/
HMERER

(Nofe ¢)
(Kiétc)

HK$2
25T

HK$1,000,000
1,000,0007% 7t

HK$500,000
500,0007% &

HK$10,000
10,0007 7T

JPY10,000,000
10,000,000H

JPY10,000,000
10,000,000H

HK$1,500,000
1,500,0007% 7

HK$10,000
10,0007 7T

US$250,000
250,000 7T

HK$100,000
100,000/ 7T

FEEEBRQEA

B 7 3R R My 5
HE_FENF=ZA=+—HIUFE
% RWBAR 2L WD ER
/ "‘QKMT%/ZA\ E.IH_'AIE) (/IE)
Percentage of issued
capital/registered Principal
capital held by the Company activities
NGBS
BORE/EMER TEEH
Directly Indirectly
Bk fi#
% %
100 - Property investment
NERE
100 - Securifies frading
- 100 Card processing
HiiRy$:
- 100 Travel and fourist agent
Jigidgid
100 - Property holding
ESEC 89
S 60 Investment holding
REAER
= 78 Investment holding
REER
100 - Investment holding
REER
100 - Investment holding
REER
- 100 Property investment
and development
NERERER
100 - Investment holding
K2R
- 72 Credif card services

Ordinary
HK$120,000,000
7% Non-voting
cumulative
redeemable
preference shares
HK$13,866,230
Rl
120,000,0007% 7T
THERFIE
ZEAREELR
13,866,2307% 7L

Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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R P RE
BENEF

ZA=+—HIFE

By

For the year ended 31 March 2006

RIS 2 B DK
% (ERHELARE) (&)

Percentage of issued

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE
FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place/country of Particulars of issued

90

incorporation/operation share capital/ capital/registered Principal
Name and kind of legal entity registered capital capital held by the Company activities
B VE-E 3 YA-E BRTRER/ NG g
a1 ERER HMERER BOREK/HERER TEEH
Directly Indirectly
ER f#
% %
Online Credit Limi’red Hong Kong, HK$1,260,000 - 100 Investment holding
BBEERRA limited liability company 1,260,0007% 7 BREER
ERARAA
Online Discount Cord Limited Hong Kong, HK$12,000,000 - 91 Discount card services
HEBEERARD limited liability company 12,000,000/ 7T BERRE
EBERAA
Rasa Sayang Limited Hong Kong, HK$10,000 100 - Securities investment
limited liability company 10,0007 7t BAHRE
EABRAA
SingXpress Pte Ltd* Singapore, $$800,000 S 100 Investment holding
limited liability company 800,000%7 115 7t REER
HRERDE
SRI Group Limited Brifish Virgin Islands, USS1 S 100 Investment holding
limited liability company E REER
RBRZHEERAA
Sure World Capital Limited Brifish Virgin Islands, US$50,000 100 - Investment holding
limited liability company 50,0005 7 REER
RERZHEEEARAA
Tarron Holdings Pty Ltd* Australia, limited AUD245,000 - 91.8 Travel and tourist agent
liability company 245,000 7 RERE
BANERAR
Wai Kin Investment Hong Kong, HK$600,000 100 - Investment holding
Company Limited limited liability company 600,000% 70 REER
BREXERAA BEEERAA
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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For the year ended 31 March 2006

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE
FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Notes:

a.

The Group holds a 35% interest in eBanker USA.com, Inc.
(“eBanker”) and control equivalent proportion of voting
right. In addition, the Group holds one share of eBanker
Series A preferred stock, which entitles the Group to 50% of
the vote for the board of director of eBanker. Therefore,
eBanker is accounted for as a subsidiary.

The year end date of these subsidiaries is 31 December.
Accordingly the financial information of these subsidiaries
that are consolidated into the Group’s consolidated
financial statements are drawn up to that year end date.
Adjustments have been made for the effect of significant
transactions or other events that occur between 1 January
to 31 March.

As of the balance sheet date, no part of the capital has
been conftributed.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

*

These subsidiaries are not audited by Grant Thornton
and fhe net assefs of which amounted fo
approximately 30% of the Group’s net assets.
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19. RIS 2 KB DA

RO (ERKMEARRIE) (&

Hiat -

a. A% [E# FeBanker USA. com, Inc.
(leBanker]) 35%f#z + I % il R % 5 2
BERE - B REEFFE—Rebanker A
RAEEKR  ZBROETASE BSOS
eBankerE F @ Z# - F L © eBankerl
EMTB AR °

b. ZEMBRARZEH#ART-_A=+—8"
Hit - ZEMBARERNEE ZGEA MR
RBAFAZHBERTREZFEAL -
ARARER—A—HEZA=+—R#EZ
ERRGHEMBEREZZEEHAE -

c. REHER TRELHEFRBRALE -

ERILEBERR %%%$%E%%iﬁ
EFEZAKETIZWNBERR - EFERR

i 5 51 E At B B 2 R) & RS R R Fﬁ
£ o

OENBARYFEYESMITER
% HBEEEARNEEFEENIO -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Group Company
REH b NN
(Restated)
(E51)
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE | ZZERF| ZEERFE | ZEZTRF
HK$’000 HKS°000 HK$°000 HKS$ 000
FET FAET FET FAET
Unlisted shares, at cost EEMRRG R ARE - - 5,385 5,385
Listed shares, at cost EmEG - EBRARE 26,097 26,097 - -
Less: Impairment losses W REEE - - (5,385) (5,385)
26,097 26,097 - -
Share of post acquisition DAEEE & R R
results of associates Wis B EE (10,022) 3,137 - -
Share of post acquisition Sal lap:- R /NEC]
reserve of associates U BB 1% 349 - - -
Goodwill on acquisition WEEEAsEE 1,045 1,045 - -
Interests in associates REE AR 2R 17,469 30,279 - -
Amounts due from an — R E QT RK
associate (included (BsFARBEE)
under current assets) 3,223 3.347 3,223 -
Less: Impairment losses B BERE - (3,347) - =
3,223 - 3,223 -
Amounts due fo associates & R B & N B 5B
(included under (B AERBER)
non-current liabilities) - (3,240) - (1,364)
20,692 27,039 3,223 (1,364)
Market value of listed shares £ ) HE
- listed overseas — g Em 29,235 36,486 N/ATEA | N/ATE A
As at 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005, the amounts RZEERF=ZA= Jr EI)SZ THE=
due from/(to) associates are unsecured, interest free and B=+—8  BK22AF /,%7(55?%’& )
repayable on demand. HEDEER &8 &/A ZRBHEE -

TEEEEEERLA

By

81 %5 3R

(E-FF

Y &t
NE=

A=+—HILFE

20 REFE N E 2 e

Particulars of the principal associate at 31 March 2006

are as follows:

Name

HH

Futuristic Group Ltd

Particulars
of issued Country of
shares held incorporation Assets
e &7
Rtp 2 &8 MR ER EE
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FAET FAET
Ordinary share Singapore 90,490
of $ $0.1 each i
FREEO.1H MK T
2 E®R

Annual Report 2006 -

R-TEERF=ZA=Z+—HZETEBERA
BERWT

Percentage

Loss for  of interest

Liabilities  Revenues the year held

FE SRR

& 5 BB BO
HK$’000 HKS'000 HK$°000
FETT FAET FET

54,472 78,504 (28,857) 45.6%

EREFR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TEEEEEERLA

)

R M

For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE-—FTTNFZA=+—HIUFE
20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 20 REE RN 2= (48)
The movement of goodwill arising from acquisition of WHBENAMEE 2 HBEEMT !
associates is as follows:
2006 2005
—EEXREF ZETRHF
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
Year ended 31 March HE=ZA=+—HIEFE
Net book amount at REN 2 R FHE
beginning of the year 1,045 1,675
Arising on acquisition of an associate W& — B & N Al BFE A - 1,045
Eliminated on disposal of an associate & — B & A &) b il 84 - (1,67%5)
Net book amount at end of the year REK ZERE F5 1,045 1,045
At 31 March R=ZRA=+—H
Gross amount wmE 1,045 1,045
The associate of the Group listed above, in the opinion of FRINEBESERETEVERESEAFEE
the directors, principally affected the results for the year BIAEERAKBHDEEFEZAEEBEE
or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Bt nE c EERA - WM EMmEE QA
Group. To give details of other associates would, in the BERBERBRRITER -

21.

opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

Futuristic Group Ltd has a financial accounting period of
31 December which is not conterminous with the Group.
For the purpose of applying the equity method of
accounting, the financial statements of Futuristic Group
Ltd for the year ended 31 December 2005 have been

Futuristic Group Ltdz i 5 &+t Bl A+ =
A=+—H ' B RAXEBE - Futuristic
Group LIdE L EHEZE—_ZTTRF T+ A=
+-BLEFEZVERERRAESSHE

IET}Eu?Ei_?%/\i A=+—HHM

used, and appropriate adjustments have been made for FIEfTEAR G2V EELBELERAE -
the effects of significant transactions between that date
and 31 March 2006.
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 2. AItHESREE
GROUP NE
2006
—E2EREF
HK$°000
FET
Non-current FEME
Equity securities N
Listed outside Hong Kong, at fair value REABUIINET - RAFE 12,085
Unlisted, at cost LT - BERAE 312
12,397
Debt securities, at cost BEBES - BRI AE
Unlisted (note) (K1 a%) 1,842
Total BET 14,239
Market value of listed equity securities LETRABES 2THE 12,085

Note:

Wt e -

The debft securities represent club membership which do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured.

Annual Report 2006 -
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

22. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

Investments in securities as at 31 March 2005 are set out
below. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39 on 1 April 2005,
investment securities were reclassified to appropriate
categories under HKAS 39 (see note 2.5).

GROUP
Equity securities M AT 75
Listed i)
Unlisted JEE™
Debt securities BEHES
Unlisted JEE™
Q4
Total securities AR
Listed sl
Hong Kong 0
Overseas 4N
Unlisted JEE™
Market value of listed securities EWESHEME
Carrying amount analysed for ABHEFEMNZ
reporting purpose as: BREED T
Current mE
Non-current e

Annual Report 2006 -
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B AR M

BE—FTENFZA=+—HIFE

:l

2. BHERE

NTHZEZERF=A=+— EIZ &
ﬁﬂﬁf::?ﬂfﬁ@ﬁ ARMBE B G
A 3957 1% %&éaiﬁ”*ﬁﬁﬁﬁéa
E+§EE‘J%395JEF)T§‘%EZﬁ?;*ﬁ%lqﬂ(ﬁmui

2.5) °
A
Investment Other
securities investments Total
REES Hihik&E wet
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
FET F&T FAET
10,433 232,903 243,336
3,657 4,025 7,682
14,090 236,928 251,018
1,425 - 1,425
1,425 - 1,425
- 195,357 195,357
10,433 37,546 47,979
10,433 232,903 243,336
5,082 4,025 9,107
15,515 236,928 252,443
7,502 232,903 240,405
- 236,928 236,928
J[1%5)15) - foyiox o)
iSE5]15 236,928 252,443
—EEREER



- China Credit Holdings Limited « FEEFEEBER QA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt 7% 3R 3% MY &
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE-—FTTNFZA=+—HIUFE
22. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (continued) 2. BERE (&
COMPANY ¥ NN
As at 31 March 2005
R-IEZEHEF=A=+—H
Investment Other
securities investments Total
REH S Hihm& et
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
FET FET FET
Equity securities MR 5
Listed in Hong Kong WEE L™ - 186,508 186,508
Unlisted JELET 136 4,025 4,161
136 190,533 190,669
Market value of listed securities FHmESME - 186,508 186,508
Carrying amount analysed for REBHENZ
reporting purpose as: BREED T -
Current i) - 190,533 190,533
Non-current e B 136 = 136
136 190,533 190,669
As at 31 March 2005, investments in securities (Group and RZETRF=ZA=+—H FEHKE(K
Company) amounting HK$3,883,000 were pledged for EEEANF) 3,883,000 LEMBITEE
bank borrowings. During the year, the pledge of these EHER - TR ZEFHFCERDER
securities was released. R o

Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R R R MR
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE-—FEANF=A=F+—HIFE
23. GOODWILL 3. EE
GROUP rEH
HKS 000
FET
At 1 April 2004 RZZEZTNFMA—H
Gross amount FEREE 21,505
Accumulated amortisation R RORE
and impairment (9.310)
Carrying amount BRI 12,195
Year ended 31 March 2005 HE_TTRF=-A=+—HILFE
Carrying amount at 1 April 2004 RZTZENFHA—BZRMAE 12,195
Arising on acquisition Wb — R B A R B E A& ([ 27 44(b))
of a subsidiary (note 44 (b)) 7,094
Amortisation provided for the year FEBERE (5,013)
Carrying amount at 31 March 2005 R_EERF=ZA=Z+—BZKEHA 14,276
At 31 March 2005 RZEERF=A=+—H
Gross amount =] 28,599
Accumulated amortisation R RORE
and impairment (14,323)
Carrying amount AR %8 14,276
Year ended 31 March 2006 Eké—@;/\i_ﬁ_-f— BLEEE
Carrying amount at 1 April 2005 RZZEERFNA—BZRMEE 14,276
Arising on acquisition of a WE—HNBARREL
subsidiary (note 44 (a)) (Kt zE44(a)) 652
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 45 (o)) & — K B2RA R (A iF45(a)) (7.891)
Carrying amount at 31 March 2006 R-EERFZA=Z+—BZEREHE 7,037
At 31 March 2006 R-ZEBEERFE=ZA=1+—H
Gross amount BRE 7,037
Accumulated impairment 25 R E -
Carrying amount BRI F 5 7,037



- China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

23. GOODWILL (continued)

Prior to 1 April 2005, goodwill was amortised on a straight-
line basis over five years.

For annual impairment test, the carrying amount of
goodwill is allocated to the following cash generating
units:

Travel related operations il
- in Singapore — ¥
- in Australia — M

Carrying amount at 31 March 2006 RZEERNF=ZA=+—HBZEHEHE

The gooduwill is tested for impairment by estimating the
reasonable amount of the cash generating units based
on the value in use calculations.

The key assumptions used for value in use calculations:

Growth rates 1% K&
Discount rates BhIE X

The key assumptions for the Group made by its
management have been determined based on past
performance and its expectations for the market
development. The weighted average growth rates used
are consistent with the forecasts included in industry
reports. The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect
specific risks relating fo the relevant segments.

Apart from the considerations described in determining
the value in use of the cash generating units above, the
Group’s management is not currently aware of any other
probable changes that would necessitate changes in key
estimates.

Annual Report 2006 -
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R M

SEEAFZAStHLEE

23. B2 (/&)

R-ZZZRFWA—HA BEDREFA
REREEE -

BREEREANANS  ARZEEBCS R
ENTHREELEN

HK$°000
FET

6,385
652

7,037

BEDEBENEREBEAEMGETREE
ARz AESREMmMETREND

HREREBEEAEMBZEEZMR

Travel related operations

B AR B T

2006 2005
—BBAE —EBEF

4.6% =

8.6% =

AEEZTEZBRRAEEEERBEARR
MBS ERBEMETE A2 INE
TR REAERBEMR 2 IHA— - F
AZBRMEDRINBERREEEEE S F
5 ERR -

MREE LR e E L B 2 AEER
ZERAZFN  AEHERERFLSANES
ERARASEZZMAZBMIEL 2 Eik
) o

ERFER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

24. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

GROUP

At 1 April 2004
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

Year ended 31 March 2005
Opening net carrying amount
Amortisation

Closing net carrying amount
At 31 March 2005

Cost

Accumulated amortisation
Net carrying amount

Year ended 31 March 2006
Opening net carrying amount
Amortisation

Disposal

Closing net carrying amount

At 31 March 2006
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

R-ZTEENFMA—H

B AME
Eg: ¥

AR H AR

TEEEEEERLA

5 3 2% M 5

BE-TEXNFZA=ZF—HILFE

24 Hib B E &
AEH

Capitalised software
development cost

B AR BB B B
HK$°000

FET

6,825
(6,421)

404

HE_ZZERF=A=1T—RHILFE

HA 1) i 0% R
B

HI AR AR TE % R

404
(287)

117

R-PERF=A=+—A

X A&
RET

AR EDF R

6,825
(6.708)

117

HE_TZEXF=ZR=+—HBILFE

HI) Bk 0% AR
BN
HE

Hi R BR R BR

17
(101)
a6

R-FTAF=A=+—A

XA B
RET

AR % R

Annual Report 2006 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

24. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

GROUP

Ofther intangible assets represent software development
costs, which are amortised on a straight line basis over
the product lives of two to four years.

25. INVENTORIES

GROUP

The amounts represent premium items for credit card
holders.

26. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

GROUP AND COMPANY

The properties held for sale as at 31 March 2005 were
sifuated in Hong Kong and held under medium-term
leases. In the opinion of directors, the Group changed
the intention to hold these properties for long-term rental
yield or for capital appreciation. Accordingly, these
properties are classified as investment properties as at 31
March 2006 and stated aft fair value.

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS
PAID AND PREPAYMENT

Trade receivables 2 5 EWHRIE

Deposits paid, prepayment BEftEe i‘éiﬁ%(lﬁ
and other receivables &Hﬁﬁfg Wk

Prepaid operating lease EAEERE tK IE
payment (note 18) (/3/7&78)

Annual Report 2006 -
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HBE—TERFZA=1+—HIFE

25.

26.

4. HtELE

AEH
HEt B EERRGERENE - DTRMER
meEzEMRARNREGEHE -

5= (&

7E
REE
RREREARHEAZMS -

TEME
AEERAAT

RIBZERF=ZRA=+—HZHEMELR
B DRTPHALNFE - EERR AL
EERFAREDEZBRAMERBAES K
REAEERIEE - Qi - WEWER_-F
?A¢ A= + HEA@%&§%¥'ﬁ
RRFEFE -

27. B @EW IE - 2 EE
%E\ 'f—.l' IR
Group Company
& VNN
(Restated)
(&%)
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEAF | ZZTTRF| ZBEAEF | ZTTAF
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FET FHET FE&T
55,369 54,635 164 162
25,205 46,296 432 ISP/
530 649 - -
81,104 101,580 596 5,634
EENFEFER

99



100

China Credit Holdings Limited e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

27.

28.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS
PAID AND PREPAYMENT (confinued)

The average credit terms granted by the Group to its
frade customers are as follows:

Health care business

REEZETE

Travel related operations

i 8% AR A 25 7%

Credit Card holders for retail sales
ERARHEBEAZTEER

TEEEEEERLA

B 75 R R Y 5E
HE-TEAF=J=+—AULFE
27. B ﬂﬂﬂ’?qﬂ IE - 2 %S

TEBGBTEESEPZFHAEEHRNT ¢

45 days

45H

30 days

30H

up tfo 56 days interest free repayment period
& %560 % 8 S H

At the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis of the REHRE  BEFEBGHRERERSTOT :
trade receivables is as follows:
Group Company
& PN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—= 7/\$ —77£¢ —= vl\ﬂ:‘ :;Egﬂfﬁ
HK$°000 HKS 000 HK$’000 HKS’000
FET FEL FET Fi&x
0 - 60 days 0&F60H 49,606 52,616 164 162
61 - 90 days £90H 1,165 1,008 - -
Over 90 days Q0H M F 4,598 1,011 - -
55,369 54,635 164 162
LOANS RECEIVABLE 28. BN E =
GROUP IRE
2006 2005
—EEREF —ZETHF
HK$’000 HKS’000
FET FE T
Term loan - secured BEHER - BEKF 1,175 -
Mortgage loans - secured RIBER - BFER 614 614
Installment loans - unsecured SHE R — EEKA 789 =
Net carrying amount (note a, b) BREF% (Mita - b) 2,578 614
Less: amounts due within one year W IARBEEY
included under current assets —F R B HRFRE (2,441) 614)
Amounts due after one year TIAFERBEEZ
included under non-current assets —F BB HRIE 137 =
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2006

28.

29.

LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

During the year, the Group granted a term loans fo a
minority shareholder of two subsidiaries of the Company,
namely Japan Xpress Limited and Japan Xpress Travel
Limited. The balance is secured by the equity inferests in
these two subsidiaries held by this minority shareholder,
interest-free and repayable within twelve months.

The mortgage loans bear interest at 0.5% over prime
intferest rates in Hong Kong (2005: 0.5% over prime interest
rates in Hong Kong) per annum and are repayable by
instalments up to year 2011. The loans are secured by
mortgages over properties placed by the borrowers. The
mortgage loans are repayable on demand due to the
default on repayment by the borrowers.

The installment loans bear interest ranging from 4.7% to
6.4% per annum. The repayment terms of the loans are
negotiated on an individual basis.

The maturity profile of the loans receivable atf the balance
sheet date, which is analysed by the remaining periods to
their contractual maturity dates, is as follows:

TEEEEEERLA

B

i3

E

R M

TENFZA=1T—HIFE

28. EWE

FRN - AEBMAQRAMENBATS A
Japan Xpress Limited & Japan Xpress
Travel Limitedz —& D8RR H — 18 H B
B B AZLBERRAZMENRE A
RIS 2 REERR - R ERART =@
ARNEER -

BBERDRBEXEEMNENOLE (=F
THF: ABREENXMN05E) &F&t
B UEAR-_B-——FRoHEER -ZFEH
RTAE KA 2 MERBERR - AR
BRABRER - WIRIBERARBNE
iR ©

DBMERTIENFALTEE6AE 2 FH *E;
B REERZEFMREREERT -

EREFNEE R 2 2B R EE 42 H
Az THEEL 22T :

Notes: Bt -
(@
2006 2005
—EEREF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
On demand bl 614 614
Three months or less =EASKAT 291 -
Over three months but less A= AEIR—F
than one year 1,636 -
One to four years —ENF 137 -
2,578 614
(b) The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of loans (b)) EFERAEEWERZEEBEEAENTEE
receivable approximate their fair values. BE -
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 20, iz A ABX > 4 REE
PROFIT OR LOSS
GROUP A&
2006
—EBEERE
HK$°000
FET
Equity securities &N
Listed iayi]
Hong Kong i 3,572
outside Hong Kong BB LA 35,931
Market value of listed securities tWEHsTE 39,503
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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TEEEEEERLA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R R R MR
For the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE
29. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 29, Tff:__i\\ FEFTAEZZEHREE
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued) (#&)
COMPANY ¥ NN
2006
—EEXRE
HK$°000
FET
Equity securities &N

Listed isyi]

Hong Kong BE 2,297
Market value of listed securities W HTE 2,297
The above financial assets are held for frading purpose. rLileMEEDREEERAE -

30. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 30. %Efgfﬁfgfﬁlﬁ BAME KRR
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 1THER
Group Company
& FiN/NE|
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEEIRE | ZZ2THF |ZBEXRE | ZZTZ0F
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS’000
FET FE&T FET FETL
Cash and bank balances REeERRITHEH 168,489 69,616 307 3,091
Time deposits EHITF K 213,317 67,776 204,327 58,926
381,806 137,392 204,634 62,017
Less: Pledged bank fixed W ERBEET
deposits shown under BHEFRT
non-current assets EHER (4,219) 4,121 - -
Less: Pledged bank fixed o RBEET
deposits shown B AR
under current assets EHER 4,771) (63,655) - (58,926)
Cash and cash equivalents RekBLEEEE 372,816 69,616 204,634 3,091
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on TFHRRIT 2R SBEE B RITERFER
daily bank deposits rates. Short term time deposits are BUEBFE - REASEEHREFT K229
made for varying periods of between one day and one % EHERFERE B R —EAHRT
month depending on the immediate cash requirements L U RS EEPEHFERIENT15
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short EZI38EZEEFFERFAEZFNE - RE K
term fime deposits at fixed rates ranging from 1.5% to ReEEBEEZ2FAEHEAEATFEEE °
3.8% per annum. The carrying amounts of the cash and
cash equivalents and the pledged deposits approximate
their fair values.
The non-current portion of pledged deposits represented ERBERZIIERB D IEERAEETER
the time deposits placed as securities for the credit card REBRGZHBHZEHER - BREER
business transactions. The pledged deposits which will BARKE+-_EAARNI B\ FERIIDIE
mature within twelve months after the balance sheet date BRBEE °
are classified as current assets.
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

31.

32.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables = AN
Other payables and H i B FE
accrued expenses MEGER

At the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis of the
tfrade payables is as follows:

0 - 60 days 0&E60H
61 - 90 days 61E90H
Over 90 days Q0H Mk
BORROWINGS

Secured i
Bank loans RITER
Mortgage loans RIBE
Bank overdraft WITEX

Annual Report 2006 -

TEEEEEBRLQA

B R dR R MY EE
BE-_TENF=ZA=+—HI#E
3. EGZRHEMEMKIE
Group Company
rEE KATF
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERE | ZETRF| ZBEREFE | ZTTRF
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FA&T
20,337 19,519 - -
14,236 40,956 2,255 2,640
34,573 60,475 2,255 2,640

REHEBZES REMENFORZER DTN

T
Group Company
rEE NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEIRE | ZZTLF| ZBEXRE | ZTZ0F
HK$°000 HKS 000 HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET FET FET
19,420 17,397 - -
85 1,026 - -
832 1.096 - -
20,337 19,519 - -
32 EHE
Group Company
rEE NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE | ZETRF| ZBEXRE | ZZTRF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FEL FET FET
15,399 74,835 - 59,000
37,929 41,446 = =
9,733 8,316 - -
63,061 124,597 - 59,000
TEREEFR
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as follows:-

On demand or within one year

More than one year, but not
exceeding two years

More than two years, but not
exceeding five years

More than five years

Less: Amount due within one
year shown under current
liabilities

Amount due affter one year
shown under non-current
liabilities

As af the balance sheet date, the Group’s borrowings are

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

32. BORROWINGS (continued)

At 31 March 2006, the above borrowings were repayable

RBHE—FA
BE—FELIRMF

BRFEEDRESF
N
B //\LEE\L@\ — 4

FRBEET —FE&
B 2 IR

secured by certain of the Group’s assets (note 46).

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal
to contracted interest rates) on the borrowings are as

follows:

Group

Mortgage loans

Bank overdraft

Bank loans

RBER

Annual Report 2006 -

s PEGFEEEEARA

=

==
B 5 R 2R MY =t
HE-_FTENF=ZA=+—HAUFE
2. B8 (&
RZEZRFE=ZA=+—H " LilFiakEER
AR T FHER ¢
Group Company
~EE NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE | ZZTERF |ZEERE | ZEZRF
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FA&T
28,389 85,491 - 59,000
4,069 4,774 - -
11,955 11,736 - -
18,648 22,596 - -
63,061 124,597 - 59,000
(28,389) (85,491) - (59.,000)
34,672 39,106 - -

REER  AEEZEREDUAEEETE
B (P FE46) 1FHE IR -

BEZERNEXBE (THEERETHZH

E)T
rE
2006 2005
—EERE —TERF
Fixed Floating Fixed Floating
Rate Rate Rate Rate
3=\ =4\ TR 2R
5.06% to  Prime rates in 3.75% to HIBOR
5.42% Singapore 9.4% (1 month)
+0.5 or HIBOR +1%
(1 month)
+1%
5.06EF HEEER=E 3I5EE  BEABRITEE
542 MOSEHFS 948 HFE(=ER)
BITRERE ME
—{@R)mE
6.5% - 6.5% =
6.5[E 6.5
- 5% t0 6.7% - 22%10 3.65%
SEZ6.TE 2.2EE 3,65
—TEEREFR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt 7% 3R 3% Bt &
for the year ended 31 March 2006 HE-—FTTNFZA=+—HIUFE
32. BORROWINGS (continued) 32. B8 (&)
Company ¥ NN
2006 2005
“EERE —ZTRE
Fixed Floating Fixed Floating
Rate Rate Rate Rate
ER R TR 2R
Bank loans BTER - - - 2.2% 10 3.65%
22EE3.65E
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated EBEEZEREBEATIEE BN
in the following currencies:
Group Company
RE AT
2006 2005 2006 2005

ZEERE | ZZTRF| ZEERE | ZTTRHF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FET FHET

Hong Kong dollars BT 27,728 89,453 - 59,000
Canadian dollars hns 8,008 8,382 - -
Singapore dollars oo 27,325 26,762 - -

63,061 124,597 - 59,000 105
The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate their BEZEREBEEEQNFEES -
fair value.
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33. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

GROUP

At 31 March 2006, the total future minimum lease
payments under finance leases and their present values
were as follows:

Amounts payable: JERFFRIR -

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth years, EEZERF
inclusive (RREEERME)

o BRI R X

Less: Future finance charges

Present value of lease obligations MAOBEERAE

Less: Portion due within one year BWomBAaET
shown under current liabilities —FREHZ B

JAERBABZ
FERBED

Non-current portfion included
under non-current liabilities

The Group entered into finance leasing arrangements for
certain of its office equipment and motor vehicles. The
leases are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
Singapore dollars. The average lease term is 3 years.
During the year, the average effective interest rate was
6.7% (2005: 6.6%) per annum. Inferest rates are fixed at
the confract date. All leases are on a fixed repayment
basis and no arrangements have been entered into for
contingent rental payments.
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33 BB EMEER

AEH
R-ZZBZEARF=ZA=+—0 REBREHED
XAz KRR if&fﬂifﬁlﬁ,i@%ﬁ&ﬁfﬁfﬁﬁﬂ

"|?
Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
RIEKEERE BEREERERE
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE | 2T RF | ZEERF | ZEZTRF
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$°000 HKS’000
FET FET FET FETT
666 665 610 589
326 992 303 912
992 1,657 9213 1,501
(79) (156)
9213 1,501 9213 1,501
(610) (589)
303 912

AARREETHLAEREAETLHEMR
BRY - ZFEHROABTRIMETRE
iz - FHEHBAIF - TR BRFHEF
MEROTE(ZZEZRF : 6.6[F) - HEF
EDRANBEREE - MEHRNESRBEE
BN BYW|ITIKAE SN RELH -

ZERNFEFR
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TENFZA=1T—HIFE

i3

34. PROVISION 34. Bim

During the year ended 31 March 2004, certain directors
of the Company ("Defendants”) received claims from
certain shareholders of an associate, eVision International,
Inc., ("Plaintiffs”) involving the transfer of certain assets
from eVision International, Inc. (*eVision”) to a subsidiary
of the Company for settlement of debts owed fto the
subsidiary in 2001 and the reporting of certain dividend
payments that were made to the Plaintiffs pursuant to the
terms of a Convertible Series B-1 Preferred Stock that was
issued by eVision in November 1999.

After considering legal advice, the management were of
the opinion that the claims were completely without merit,
but that seftlement is desirable tfo avoid the fime,
expense, and inherent uncertainties of prosecuting and
defending protected litigation and fo resolve finally and
completely the pending and potential claims.

A provision of HK$6,739,000 in respect of these claims was
recognised in the consolidated income statement for the
year ended 31 March 2005. During the year, the
Defendants entered into a settlement agreement with the
Plaintiffs for the settlement of all the claims. As a result of
the settlement agreement, the Group (i) paid
HK$6,739,000 in cash and (i) fransferred 6% of the issued
common shares of eBanker to eVision. The provision was
used during the year.
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HE_ZENE=F=+—RHIEE AR
AIAETEE([HE]) ZREEZ A ReVision
International, Inc. ([RE]) HEFTHREREZR
18 - BRIERIET1¥ KeVision International,
Inc. (TeVision]) MARR—RH B A A&
BEAETEE WEBR_ZZ—F4&£XzW
B AR ZEEBE U EARIREeVisionKIR —
NNE+— AT ZB- 1R AT ERE L 2
ERMRESRZ2ATRE °

KEBEZBR®Z EREERR RERLY
AR - mAERR A O R BRR
FAARAFERF LEZ THBEE - &
RETRBRFRIBEERE -

REBEE-ETZRF=ZA=1t—HILEEZ4&
AU ERE Bz S RE 6,739,000/ T 2
B FAN - wHEBERETLMMERZE - U
BB RE - AEBEAMEHEBOIZ A
1 % 6,739,000 7T & (i)H eVisionts &
eBanker 6%E B1TE MR - FAEBAZE
B -

ERFER
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Fair value of convertible debentures

Liability component at 31 March

China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

35. CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

GROUP

The convertible debentures were issued at discount by a
subsidiary of the Company, eBanker USA.com Inc. on 26
May 1998, bearing interest at a rate of 10% per annum,
which is payable half-yearly on each 1 February and 1
August,
(HK$52,091,000) and will mature on 1 August 2008. The
debentures are not callable prior to maturity. These
debentures are convertible into shares of common stock
of the subsidiary at a conversion price of USS$5 per ordinary
share of the subsidiary. There was no movement in the
number of these convertible bonds as at the balance
sheet date.

with a nominal value of USS$6,690,000

The convertible debentures recognised in the balance
sheet are calculated as follows:

at beginning of the year

Equity component (note) = (M)
Liability component BEFM

Interest expense (note 7) FMEZ W (HiE7)
Interest paid EATFE

Note:

In accordance with HKAS 32, convertible debentures are required
to split between liability and equity components, on a
retrospective basis.

As the interest rate of 10% per annum of the convertible
debentures approximated the market interest rate at inception
of the convertible debentures for a similar financial instrument
without the conversion option, no equity component of
convertible debentures was recognised accordingly.

Interest expense on the convertible debentures is calculated using
the effective intferest method by applying the effective interest
rate of 14% to the liability component.

Annual Report 2006 -

RENARBRESF 2R
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TEEEEEERLA

FiE

i)

AR 1S 2

rEH

A ES B AR AW E QA eBanker
USA.com IncR— N ANFRAZ+/HIZ
WiE%T EFEERAI0E - B¥FER_A
—BENA—BRKRE—X EEEAE
6,690,000 7T (52,091,000 7T) - jfﬂﬁﬁ/\f
TZENFNA—BEH - ZEBEHFTERE
HAAIER - AHRZMER Tlﬁﬁ ﬁﬂxS
ETZERBERAZNER T o
ReEER - Ei%ﬂ?ﬁﬁ%\%’%z%@iﬁﬁfﬂﬂ

=4
=

o

MREEBBERERZAIRRESDFAEN
T~

(Restated)
(&%)
2006 2005
ZEEREF —ZTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
47,567 46,650
47,567 46,650
6,930 6,896
(5,920) (5,979)
48,577 47,567

Kt -

REEEE HLEHU%W%E AR R ESRIRENE
EMmE o A BERESD

A AT R AR 55 2 4F 71 % 10/ £2 — IR f % A] 3 ROR
BRZBUSBRT AR LA RARE %E%Zfﬁiﬁﬂ
EIRE - LSRR AR E S 2w

ABmEES A E B TIREE
RA14% BEREMRGFH o
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36. DEFERRED TAXATION

GROUP

The movements on the major deferred ftax liabilities
recognised by the Group are as follows:

i3

TEEEEEERLA

R M

ECEEXNFZA=F+—HUFE

IEFET TR
AEH
MTAEEER 2 EREEHARIE

Fair value
gain on Other taxable
investment Revaluation Withholding temporary
properties of properties tax differences Total
RENEZ Hit R
PEREL 6 BEENE EmE gRER L H
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$"000
FAT FAL FAT FAT FAL
At 1 April 2004 RZTERERA—-AH - - 1,014 - 1,014
Charged to income statement nekuk
(note 9) (Ht3%9) - - - 496 496
At 31 March 2005 RZZERE=A=T-H - - 1,014 496 1,510
Charged/(credited) to income na/ GA)REE
statement (note 9) (H#9) 609 - (1,014 - (405)
Charged to equity NEER - 1,705 - - 1,705
At 31 March 2006 RZEERE=ZA=1-H 609 1,705 - 496 2,810

At the balance sheet date, the Group has estimated
unused tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences of HK$208,992,000 (2005: HK$306,371,000) and
HK$5,449,000 (2005: HKS$11,690,000) respectively. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
these tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences due to the unpredictability of future profit
stream. The whole amount (2005: HK$294,186,000) of
estimated unused ftax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely. As at year ended 31 March 2005, included in
the estimated unused tax losses, HK$12,185,000 will be
expired in the year 2024.

COMPANY

The movements on the deferred tax liabilities recognised
by the Company are as follows:

At 1 April 2004 and 31 March 2005

Charged to income statement

At 31 March 2006
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R-ZTETENFOMA—A K
—EERF=A=+—H

REEER » NEED B A G KRB AHIEE
18 I E i 7] 3030 A 2 56208,992,0005% 7T
(ZZZ R F : 306371,000% 7t) &k
5,449,000/ 7T (ZZZ R F : 11,690,000
JT) ° MR REEE TE B & A OR - M &
A5 TR S 18 T HL At AT N B R 2 EE R AR AT
MAEE A ADARABREZ2BER
(ZZZREF : 294,186,000/ 7T) AJ #EFR HA 45
B -BE_TTREF=-A=+—BILFE
BRF AZ fhET RE) A BIRE 812,185,000
TR T ZUEERm °

ENN|

RRRFIERZBEEFIERBEZEHUT

Fair value gain
on investment

properties Total
REWMEZ

AT ERE ot

HKS 000 HKS 000

FET F BT

196 196

196 196

ERFER
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37. SHARE CAPITAL 37. A
Par value Number of
per share ordinary shares Amount
BREA RHER x|
HK$ HKS’000
BT FET
Authorised: EERA -
At 1 April 2004 RZEZENEMA—A 0.25 40,000,000,000 10,000,000
Capital reduction on RZZZEWMEMATABERBRA N/A
19 April 2004 (nofe a) (Fi#a) i A - (9,600,000)
0.01 40,000,000,000 400,000
Increase on 19 April 2004 RZZTNENATABEM
(note a) (Ff&ta) 0.01 960,000,000,000 9,600,000
At 31 March 2005 and RZZEZRE=A=+—H
31 March 2006 R—EERF=ZA=1+-H 0.01 1,000,000,000,000 10,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRAREAR
At 1 April 2004 ﬁAf ZENFMA—A 0.25 1,618,117,965 379,529
Capital reduction on ZTTNFMATAREIRREK N/A
19 April 2004 (note a) (/Wufo) A - (364,348)
110 0.01 1,618,117,965 15,181
Exercise of Bonus Warrants IRANRREERRERE
subscription rights (note b) (Hiztb) 0.01 53,900,000 539
Issue of bonus shares (nofe b) BATAR (ﬁﬁﬁ?b) 0.01 53,900,000 539
Exercise of 2005 Warrants TE_ZTRERAREERER
subscription rights (note ¢) (/W?fc) 0.01 17,796 -
Exercise of 2009 Warrants TE_ETNGERREZREE
subscription rights (note d) (/fﬁa—fd) 0.01 182,911 2
At 31 March 2005 E’\:;fgﬂﬁfﬂ == Ei 0.01 1,626,118,672 16,261
Exercise of 2005 Warrants TE_ZERERREZRER
subscription rights (note c) (ﬁfﬁfc} 0.01 57,276 1
Exercise of 2009 Warrants IFE_ZTNFRARERREE
subscription rights (note d) (fi3ta) 0.01 332,844 3
Exercise of 2006 Warrants TFE_ZE FRAREEARE
subscription rights (note e) (fiite) 0.01 10,463 -
At 31 March 2006 R-ZEEAG=A=1+—H 0.01 1,626,519,255 16,265
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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37. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(@

©)

At the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company held on 19 April 2004, the Company
approved to effect a capital reduction pursuant fo
which the nominal value of the shares of HK$0.25
each in the share capital of the Company was
reduced to HK$0.01 by cancelling share capital to
the extent of HK$0.24 on each of the issued and
unissued shares (*Capital Reduction”). Immediate
before the Capital Reduction, the authorised share
capital of the Company was HK$10,000,000,000
divided into 40,000,000,000 shares, of which
1,518,117,965 shares were issued and were fully paid.
Upon the Capital Reduction becoming effective and
on the basis of the same number of the shares in
issue, the paid up share capital of the Company was
reduced from HK$379,529,000 to HKS$15,181,000.
Immediately after the Capital Reduction and on the
basis of 1,5618,117,965 shares in issue, the authorised
share capital of the Company was HK$400,000,000
divided into 40,000,000,000 shares and the issued
capital was HK$15,181,000 divided into 1,518,117,965
shares. On the basis of 1,5618,117,965 shares in issue,
an amount of HK$364,348,000 arose on the Capital
Reduction and such amount was credited to share
premium account of the Company. It was further
approved that, the authorised share capital of the
Company be increased from HK$400,000,000 to
HK$10,000,000,000 by the creation of 960,000,000,000
new shares.

Bonus warrants

Each warrant carries an entitlement to subscribe in
cash at a price of HK$0.25 for one ordinary share of
the Company from the date of issue to 11 August
2004 ("Bonus Warrants”). Upon exercise of the
warrants, one bonus share will be issued with each
share subscribed. 53,900,000 warrants were exercised
during the year ended 31 March 2005, and
accordingly, 53,900,000 ordinary shares of HKS0.01
each amounting to HK$539,000 and 53,900,000 bonus
shares of HKS0.01 were issued which resulted in an
increase in the issued share capital of HK$1,078,000
and an addition of share premium of HK$12,397,000.
The new shares rank pari passu with the existing
shares in all respects. The remaining 11,100,000 Bonus
Warrants lapsed on 11 August 2004.

Annual Report 2006 -

TEEEEEERLA

1 7% ¥R

&M RE

HBE—TERFZA=1+—HIFE

37. A (#8)

(@

®)

ARAR-ZZOFEMA+ABEETR
RERKRE - & LHERKHIRAEN
EERBBIHEREBITRAETR
OB T A - AR B BA T B
EE0.258 T 2 B E AR Z0.01/8 7T
(TRXZARBIRL) - BERBAREDEAT - AR
A 2% 5 I 7% 73 10,000,000,000/% 7T -
7 /% 40,000,000,000/% A& 7~ H &
1,618,117,9650 f 17 3 B 317 M BUR
B o 35 BB A g K iR AR R 21 B
EBTERMAE - AR ZHMERAAR
379,529,000/ T & = 15,181,000/
T BB R OKNH R R R &
1 518,117,965/ B & 1T &t & » &

A B Z A FE B 7K /400,000,000 7T
43 /340,000,000,0008% B {7 + B2 #&1T
& & A& 15,181,000 & © 9 A
1,518,117,965/% ik 7 - & B2 ?’Yﬁ 17
1,518,117,9650% ik fh 2 %5t & - K&
AN B EE 4 364,348, OOO/%E EH2

BOAARRBBMDEER - ZHER
N A2 R E KR K EE R

960,000,000,000%% #1 & 7 -
400,000,0007% 7t # % 10.000,000,000
BT e

AL F) 52 IR RE RE

B RRERR TRE AR - AR
TTE%}Lif? ZMFENA+—BIEH
} iHXO 25/%752151% L/{EE%WU
E%Zli" Al — R E @A (T4 AR AR
B o TEARERR - SRE—RK
DR ET—RAK - REE-ZTH
F=A=+—HIEFER ' 53,900,000
RBREEETE - Bt m e
53,900,000/ & IR E E0.018 7T 2 & il
i - # {E 539,000 T @ B & 17
53,900,0000% & % H {8 0.017% jT 2 4L
A% - B EATIRAE ML Hn 1,078,000
TT - B (B BIHE I 12,397,000/ 7T °
HRORAAEHEAEREEROZRR
#%/‘ 2 Eﬁ?” 100,00017 AL 71| 3R A% 1
FERZZEZEMFEABR+—BRH -

ZERNFEFER
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37. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

©

(@

2005 Warrants

At the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company held on 19 April 2004, the shareholders of
the Company approved a bonus issue of new
warrants (*2005 Warrants”) exercisable on or before
31 May 2005, to the shareholders of the Company
whose names appeared on 16 April 2004 on the basis
of one 2005 Warrant for every ten shares held by
such shareholders. Pursuant to which 151,811,795
units of 2005 Warrants were issued to the shareholders
of the Company at an initial subscription price of
HKS$0.20 per share as a result of the bonus issue of
new warrants.

During the year, registered holders of 20056 Warrants
exercised their rights to subscribe for 57,276 (2005:
17,796) ordinary shares of the Company at HK$0.20
per share.

The remaining 151,736,723 units of 2005 Warrants
lapsed on 31 May 2005.

2009 Warrants

Pursuant to a written resolution of the board of
directors on 16 August 2004, the Company approved
a bonus issue of new warrants (*2009 Warrants”) fo
the shareholders of the Company whose names
appeared on fthe register of members on 5
November 2004 on the basis of one 2009 Warrant for
every ten shares held by such shareholders. Pursuant
to which 162,593,106 units of 2009 Warrants were
issued to the shareholders of the Company at an
initial subscription price of HKS$0.09 per share as a
result of the bonus issue of new warrants. The 2009
Warrants will expire on 30 September 2009.

During the year, registered holders of 2009 Warrants
exercised ftheir rights to subscribe for 332,844 (2005:
182,911) ordinary shares of the Company at HK$0.09
per share.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had
outstanding 162,077,351 (2005: 162,410,195) 2009
Warrants exercisable on or before 30 September
2009. Exercise in full of such warrants would result in
the issue of 162,077,351 (2005: 162,410,195) additional
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each.
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“EERFEARER
ARRR-ZFEZOFEMIATABETR
RERIRE - & EARRBRRA AR
ZERWFEMATRBARIARRRE
EMzBRAMNEGTAIR_ZZTRFR
A=+ — B8z 23 RAMEE
((ZZTRFRBEF]) - BER/ZE
BERGHE RGOSR —H _FF
TERBHERE - B AFIBITHRE
REGIIRFR0.208 T2 FREE
MR A RREETT151,811,795( ==
TRERREE -

T CEEAFRREEZBREA
NFERE 2R RER0.20E TR
BARBG7276l (Z T2 0 F ¢
17,7961) & B -

RN 2 161,736,723 —ZE T h FRK
REER-_ZZRFRA=T—HE
e

“EENFARER
BRER-_ZZTMONFENA+TRBZESS
EHRER  ARAMERNR-ZETN
F+—ARBARIIBREM2Z AR BR
RAMBTHRARER ([ZETNFER
kiRl  EERZFRREFE TR
Bty Fl % — ) — ST NFREERE
B AT RREESEIREMR
0.098TT 2 ¥ RIBEMA R AR
17162,593,10610 — T & fL F R #E
e —_TRNFRREEER_ZTh
FLA=TRHER -

FN CEENAFRBEEZBREA
NFTEERE 2R - BERO.09BLR
BARRAFS28ME (ZEZTRHF ¢
182.9118) E i -

REER - ARRIHF162.077.35115 (=
TERF : 162,410,1955) AR =B F
NEAA =+ BRZAITEZ HARITE
ZZETNERBEE - BEITEZER
B MBS B A A AT
162,077,351 ( = T T 1 F
162,410,1950%) & R E{EC.01B T2 &
AR o

ERFER



- China Credit Holdings Limited « FEEFEEBER QT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R 3% B 5%
for the year ended 31 March 2006 HE-—FTTNFZA=+—HIUFE
37. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 37. B (4&)

(e) 2006 Warrants (e) ZEERERRER

Pursuant to a written resolution of the board of
directors on 3 June 2005, the Company approved a
bonus issue of new warrants (2006 Warrants”) to the
shareholders of the Company whose names
appeared on the register of members on 15 July 2005
on the basis of one 2006 Warrant for every ten shares
held by such shareholders. Pursuant to which
162,649,225 units of 2006 Warrants were issued o the
shareholders of the Company at an initial
subscription price of HKS$0.16 per share as a result of
the bonus issue of new warrants. The 2006 Warrants
will expire on 31 July 2006.

BER_-F jﬁi/\ﬁ HzEFxg
/?Qu%z?ﬁ’ T?ﬁt/ﬁmﬁ/\fgg E'E
T ATHEBEAIBREAMZ AR TR
AMBTHRBEE (22 RFRK
BE])  BEER/ZTREEHE THRK
T"—M%%”‘—Tﬁ}:TE/\¢§@H§$“"E§ o I
AN BT AR EESTIRER
0.16/an2%ﬂﬁwﬂ,ﬁ%f§m$@ﬂﬂﬁ$%§
17162,649,225(0 — T T N F R E
Ho ZETRER HXEE“ BRZZEER

FR - ZFTAFER HQ%H*Z%EEE%E
During the year, registered holders of 2006 Warrants ATTEKEZH#EN - RER016GE TR

exercised their rights to subscribe 10,463 ordinary
shares of the Company at HK$S0.16 per share.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had
outstanding 162,638,762 2006 Warrants exercisable on
or before 31 July 2006. Exercise in full of such warrants
would result in the issue of 162,638,762 additional
ordinary shares of HK$0.16 each.

BB N 7)10,4630% F @R -

REHER » NARIHE162,638,76217 7]
RZEERFLA=Z+— ByZH‘JTTﬁ%
ZEKRITE T RNFRREE - BH
THZERRAER H#ﬁ(ﬁ$ AlFEINEE
17162,638,762k G R EEO.16/8 T 2
EREM o

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 38. B IR ST E 113
(a) Company (@) AAF
The Company’s share option scheme (the “Old Share KABR—NAWNAEFNAZTN\BBA
Option Scheme”) was adopted pursuant to a REBER - EANERETS ([EERES
resolution passed on 28 September 1995 for the 2])  ZrrEEEGLTESREERE
purpose of providing incentive to directors and BRE) BR_TETRFNLA=+tH
eligible employees, and will be expired on 27 B - RIBEBRETE - ARRES
September 2005. Under the Old Share Option EARAAARRENBARTCHITES
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may ETF%T%‘ ﬁ%$®ﬂ%i@%2§%ﬂ%
grant options to executive directors and employees CHEREETFERUTRSE : &
of the Company and its subsidiaries to subscribe for THW%E%BJ EERENAEXRSH
ordinary shares in the Company, at a price not less 2 FH T E80% k% n 2 A °
than 80% of the average closing price of the
Company’s shares on the five trading days
immediately preceding the offer of the options or
the nominal value of the shares whichever is the
higher.
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEANEFEFRH
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38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(a) Company (continued)

The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Old Share Option
Scheme in such number of shares which, when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other
share option schemes, represents 10% of the issued
shares of the Company from time to time. No
individuals may be granted options which would
enable him or her to subscribe for an aggregate of
more than 25% of the aggregate number of shares
for the time being issued and issuable under the Old
Share Option Scheme. Upon acceptance of the
option, the grantee shall pay HKS1 to the Company
as consideration. The options granted were
exercisable during the ten year period commencing
after the date on which the options were accepted.

On 9 May 2003, the Old Share Option Scheme was
tferminated and a new share opfion scheme (the
“New Share Option Scheme”) was adopted fo
comply with the new amendments to the Listing Rules
regarding share option schemes of listed companies.
As a result, the Company may no longer grant any
further options under the Old Share Option Scheme.
Furthermore, 71,491,739 options granted prior to the
termination of the Old Share Option Scheme were
cancelled during the year ended 31 March 2005.

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
provide incentives and rewards to eligible persons
who confribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. The New Share Option Scheme will
remain in force for 10 years from that date, unless
otherwise cancelled or amended. Eligible persons of
the Scheme include any employee, executive or
officer of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
(including executive and non-executive directors of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries) and any
suppliers, consultants, agents, advisers, shareholders,
customers, partners or business associates who, in the
sole discretion of the board of directors of the
Company, have contributed to the Company and/
or any of its subsidiaries.

Pursuant to the New Share Option Scheme, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which
optfions may be granted is such number of shares
which, when aggregated with shares subject to any
ofther share option scheme(s), must not exceed 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company from time
fo time. The maximum number of shares issuable
under share options to each eligible person in the
Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to 1%
of the shares of the Company in issue at any time.
Any further grant of share options in excess of this
limit is subject to the shareholders’ approval in a
general meeting.
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38. B ERT & (&

(o) A27 (&)

RIBEBRE S TR L 2 B
KzBME8E - EEMHEmEREE
R FABD N - &RETEBEAR
RETE B ETRMD10% ° T REM
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~China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(a) Company (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any
of their associates, are subject to approval in
advance by the independent non-executive
directors of the Company. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the
Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
tfime and with an aggregate value (based on the
price of the Company’s shares at the date of grant)
in excess of HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month
period, are subject to the shareholders’ approval in
a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be
accepted from the date of the offer, upon payment
of a nominal consideration of HKS1 in total by the
grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the directors, and
commences on a specified date and ends on a date
which is not later than 10 years from the date of the
offer of the share options or the expiry date of the
New Share Option Scheme, whichever is earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is
determinable by the directors of the Company, but
may not be less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date
of offer of the grant, which must be a trading day;
(i) the average closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer of the grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

Upon the exercise of the share options, the resulting
shares issued are recorded by the Company as
additional share capital at the nominal value of the
shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share
over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by
the Company in the share premium account. Options
which lapse or are cancelled prior to their exercise
date are deleted from the register of outstanding
options.
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==
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 75 3R
for the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_ZTEXN
38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 8. Bh
(a) Company (continued) (@)
The following table discloses details of the Company’s
share option in issue under the Old Share Option
Scheme during the year ended 31 March 2005:
Old share options scheme
Exercise
price
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share
2HAL REAH ERiRd BRITRE
Directors
g3
Mr. Chan Heng Fai 22 April 1996 22 April 1996 10 21 April 2006 0.4025
BRERLE —WARE “AAAERAZTZHE
MA= + H :gg/\ﬁmﬂ_+_a
15 May 1997 15 May 1997 fo 14 May 2007 0.4512
-ANtE “AMAEERATREAZ
nATHA “EEEERATIEA
26 October 1997 26 October 1997 to 25 October 2007 0.3064
—ANEE “ANEETAZTABE
TA-t/A —ER+ETA-TAA
Ms. Chan Yoke Keow 22 April 1996 22 April 1996 10 21 April 2006 0.4025
BREERL —WARE “AAAERAZTZHE
MAZ+ZH “EERFWMA-T-H
15 May 1997 15 May 1997 to 14 May 2007 0.4512
-ANtE “AMAEERATREAR
nATHA “EEEERATIEA
26 October 1997 26 October 1997 to 25 October 2007 0.3064
-Ant ¢ “AAEETAZTAEE
TAZ+~AH ZEEEETAZTEHA
Ms. Chan Sook Jin, 26 October 1997 26 October 1997 to 25 October 2007 0.3064
Mary-ann -ANEE -AMVEETAZT/RBZE
RAERT TAZ+RA —ZR+ETAZTAA
Sub-total/) 5
Emp\oyeesEE
In aggregate it 15 May 1997 15 May 1997 to 0.4512
14 May 2007
—“WhtE “ANtERATRRE
nAt+HA ZESEERATIEA
Total& &

The following fable discloses detfails of the
Company’s share option in issue under the New
Share Option Scheme during the year:

31 March 2006

Share

Name or category of

participant SEATHEREN BRES
Directors £
Mr. Chan Heng Fai BRiEREE 2004(a)
2004(b)
Ms. Chan Yoke Keow BREBLL 2004(cr)
2004(b)
Mr. Chan Tong Wan BoELRE 2004(b)
Ms. Chan Sook Jin, BRaLt
Mary-ann 2004(b)
Mr. Fong Kwok Jen BEELE 2004(b)
Mr. Lee Ka Leung, Daniel X2 L4 2004(b)
Mr. Wong Dor Luk, Peter T %% 5t4E 2004(b)

Mr. Da Roza Joao Paulo  Da Razo Joao Paulo’t & 2005

Sub-total AN

Employees €8

In aggregate &5t 2004(b)
Total ay
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EEERQEA

R B &t
F

ZA=+—HIFE

*E A-r- iJ (ME )

NAT (&)
TERBEEARARBE_ZTRF=A
=t HUEFRREEBRETSIME
TZARRBBREEE

ERBEREE
Outstanding Cancelled  Outstanding
at 1 April during  at 31 March
2004 the year 2005
“2ImE it
A-H ) =ZA=t-H
&1 R ERH AT

1,000,000 (1,000,000) -

6,660,000 (6,660,000 -

14,400,000 (14,400,000 -

2,071,739 2,071,739 -

6,660,000 (6,660,000 -

14,400,000 (14,400,000 -

25,000,000 (25,000,000) -

70191739 (70,191,739) -
1,300,000 (1,300,000) -

71,491,739 (71,491,739) -

TERBEEARAREHERE S ET
BRERFRZFHE:

Number of share options
ERERE

Outstanding Granted during Lapsed during  Outstanding at
option type at 1 April 2005

the year the year 31 March 2006

\_ggﬁﬂi A\—ZERE
mA~H = . —AzIZH
HRITE FREH FRAM R AT

15,000,000 - - 15,000,000
147,000,000 - - 147,000,000
15,000,000 - = 15,000,000
35,000,000 - - 35,000,000
15,000,000 - - 15,000,000
5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
3,000,000 - - 3,000,000
3,000,000 - - 3,000,000

- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
246,000,000 2,000,000 - 248,000,000
35,500,000 - (1,300,000) 34,200,000
281,500,000 2,000,000 (1,300,000) 282,200,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7 3R R My 5

for the year ended 31 March 2006

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
(a) Company (continued)

31 M

arch 2005

i3

ECFEAFZASF—ALFEE

38. B ESTE ()

(@) A7 (&)
—EETRF=ZA=1+-H

Number of share options

BREHE
Outstanding
Share Outstanding as Granted during  Lapsed during as at
option type at 1 April 2004 the year the year 31 March 2005
R-ZZEME R-EZELH
Name or category of A—H ZA=+-H
participant SHATHELER BREER e R AT FREH FREN e R AT
Directors EE
Mr. Chan Heng Fai BREELE 2004(a) - 15,000,000 - 15,000,000
2004(b) - 147,000,000* - 147,000,000
Ms. Chan Yoke Keow REBLL 2004(a) - 15,000,000 - 15,000,000
2004(b) - 35,000,000* - 35,000,000
Mr. Chan Tong Wan BGELEE 2004(b) - 15,000,000 - 15,000,000
Ms. Chan Sook Jin, BRELZ+
Mary-ann 2004(b) - 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
Mr. Fong Kwok Jen BBl 8 % 4 2004(b) - 8,000,000 - 8,000,000
Mr. Lee Ka Leung, Daniel ZXRBLE 2004(b) - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Mr. Wong Dor Luk, Peter T%# %% 2004(b) - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
- 246,000,000 - 246,000,000
Employees ES
In aggregate @t 2004(b) - 40,000,000" (4,500,000) 35,500,000
Total By - 286,000,000 (4,500,000) 281,500,000
Details of the share options are as follows: BRECHFBOT :
Share option type Date of grant Exercisable period Exercise price
BRESR Rt B AFTHES TEE
2004 (a) 1 November 2004 1 November 2004 to 8 May 2013 HKS0.16
—ZEZME+-A—H —EENF+-A-HZ-E-=51ANA 0.168 1T
2004 (b) 15 November 2004 20 November 2004 to 8 May 2013 HKS$0.1616
“EZZME+-AtRH “ZIMF+-A=+HZE-Z-=FRANA 0.161638 7t
2005 27 May 2005 29 May 2005 to 8 May 2013 HK$0.15
5 T e o o = —EERFRA-TNAE-E-—=FEANA 0158 T
* The exercise of these options was subject to the x TEZEERE2MEGREANER
condition that the audited revenue of the Group on RERER W ANERBT B EE 2K
any financial year during the life of the Options was B ETELRI0EST - iR
not less that HK$1 billion, which is calculated based on RASEBENBRERDES B RN G
the accounting policies and presentation adopted by BE_TTHAF=A=1T—"RIFE
the Group at the date of grant of option and the ZIREBEZVIERERE RN Z G
preparation of the audited financial statements for the REEIHKEFE -
year ended 31 March 2005.
# The exercise of these options was according to the # 75 B R T IR R AR T R R R AT
following schedule:
a.  20% of the option shares be exercisable at the a. HA20%EREr REaE BT
date of acceptance and {
b. the balance will be exercisable in equal yearly b. HBTZERESRUNEANSED
installments over 4 years with the first installment Y ETE - F—RITEHHES

commencing 1 January 2006.

TENF-—A—BHLH -
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(@

®)

Company (confinued)

The vesting period of other share opftions is the period
from the date of grant until the commencement of
the exercise period.

No share option was exercised during the year (2005:
nil).

The fair values of options granted were determined
using the Black-Scholes valuation model. Significant
inputs info the calculation included a weighted
average share price of HK$0.1616 and exercise prices
as illustrated above. Furthermore, the calculation
takes into account of no future dividend and a
volatility rate of 4.4046%, based on expected share
price. Risk-free interest rate was determined at 4.19%.

The underlying expected volatility was determined
by reference to historical data. No special features
immanent to the options granted were incorporated
info measurement of fair value.

In total, for the year ended 31 March 2006, employee
compensation expense amounted to HK$1,587,000
(2005 (Restated): HK$546,000) has been included in
the consolidated income statement which gave rise
to additional paid-in capital. As at 31 March 2006,
the estimated fair value of the option granted which
was recognised in the employee-share based
compensation reserve, amounted to HK$2,133,000
(2005 (Restated): HK$546,000).

Subsidiary

eBanker

In January 1999, the board of directors of eBanker
authorised the eBanker 1999 Incentive and
Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, with effective from
18 January 1999 through 17 January 2009, unless
sooner terminated. The eBanker’s board of directors
granted to certain eBanker’s directors, options to
purchase 620,000 shares of eBanker’s common stock
at US$3.00 per share, exercisable immediately and
for a period of ten years.

The following table presents the activity for options
outstanding as of 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005:

Directors 5%
Employees EB8
Total Py
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BRESTE (&)

(@

®

NAT (&)

H B R
7158 53 9 40 B

BEBEARHE®RE
=) EJJ:,HEFEIEJ °

FRALEEMBRIEETE(ZEER
FoE) o

R HBRE s A PEDIREHRDEE
EEAEE ZBEAFAZEIEEBEE
AN I BB, léléJ%ﬁ&tYFﬁ%i
MZITEAE o UhSh  ZAE IR ARR
IRy M AR TR E R E 2K E
4.4046% > Z Rk M BT E R4.19%

12 AR IR D S O BURE
T o BRI NEREEMAL
FEZHER -

BE_ZTRF-A=T—HILFE -
B E#E R X & £1,687,0008 T (=%
fﬁi(iﬂ) 546,000/ 7T) B 7t A %R
BWHEEAR - AEMELEBRINZEHR
RKeRZBBERF=ZA=+—H &N
BN TFRERE ZHEERETERAE
B8 % R 2 b AT X B /32,133,000
T (ZZEZRF (F75]) : 546,000%
7T) °

kB A =)

eBanker

R—HANANFE— A eBanker2Ee &
%T’EﬁeBonker]999@%@1&#&%5\%%
T2 BRIEIRATARL - TRIE— AN
hFE—A+N\ARE=-ZF 771¢ ﬁ+
+ HILHAM AR - eBanker&E €M &
FeBankerE H#% TERE « A AEK
3.00% T 2 1B 1§ 2 B eBanker 620,000
RE A ZEERETRZBERETF
AITfE o

TRV -ZZEEXE=ZA=F+—AK
—EERFZA=F+—HAEEKITEER
2B

Number of share

options at

1 April 2004,

31 March 2005

and 31 March 2006
R-ZZEZNFEMNA—H
—EETRFE=A=F—-AK
—EEAFE=A=+-—-H
ZBEREHAE

600,000
20,000

620,000

ZERNFEFR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
(b) Subsidiary (continued)

eBanker (continued)

The following table presents the composition of

BB R R MR

E_FEAESASFAUEE

i3

38. B AESH 8 (A7)
(o) MB2ATE (&

eBanker (#)

TREJIRZFTAF=A=+—RZ

options outstanding and exercisable as of 31 March RITHE XA TITHEBRESS :
2006:
Options Outstanding Exercisable Options
CESGRES T AFITEBRE
Number Number
of share of share
options Price” Life* options Price”
BREHE B T BREHE B
uss uss
EY E
Total Bt 620,000 3.00 Till 620,000 3.00
17 January
2009
BEE
—EENEF
—A++tH

*

Price and life reflect the weighted average exercise
price and weighted average remaining contractual
life respectively.

There was no movement in share options granted by

eBanker and no share option was exercised by the
grantees for both years.
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

39. RESERVES

GROUP

The amount of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior year are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 30
of the financial statements.

As at 31 March 2006, investment revaluation reserve
represents aggregate changes in fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets, while assets revaluation reserve
represents change in carrying amount of owner-occupied
property when it becomes an investment property that
will be carried at fair value.

TEEEEEERLA

AEH
RAFEREFE  AREZHEREZD
2INRMBHREREVAZEARaEI X
A o

RZZBEXNEF=ZA=1+—0 REEGRHE
BRHEESREECATEZHRE - M
BESLRHBREEAAMEXNSBRATE
W%Z&ﬁ%%%Z%E%“E

COMPANY

At 1 April 2004 RZZTWEMA—A

Capital reduction (nofe 37(a)) BB ﬁ #£37(a)

Exercise of Bonus Warrants fIEAFRRERRERE (W37(0)

subscription rights (note 37(b))

Exercise of 2005 Warrants and 2009
Warrants subscription rights

Issue of bonus shares (notfes 37(c)
and (d))

Profit for the year (fotal recognised
income and expense for the year)

Employee share-based
compensation expenses
recognised

At 31 March 2005, as restated

At 31 March 2005, as previously
reported
Effect of inifial adoption of HKFRS 2

At 31 March 2008, as restated

Issue of new shares upon exercise

of bonus warrants (notes 37(c) fo (e))
Profit for the year (fofal recognised

income and expense for the year)
Employee share-based

compensation expenses recognised

At 31 March 2006

F-_EZRER] T’Eﬁ&
“EENFARERZRBE
BATHR (W#37(0)R (@)

FRERAN(BRRZ
ETWA&iﬁ@ﬁ
AR 2
%@ S BB

R-ZBTEFE=R=1—HF &}l

R=ZZRE=A=+-H"
mA2H
NS FEMEENERERAZ R T E

R-ZZR4=A=1+-0 &Jl

RTEAFAREE

MK (W37(c)Z()

EREM (BHRL

ERRARXHER)

Eﬁ AR XA TER
BERX

RZZZREZR=+-H

Annual Report 2006 -

PN
Employee
share-based
Share  compensation  Accumulated

premium reserve losses Total

URBXAT
REE EE2RHERE 2iEE o
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$"000
TEL Tt TEL FAL
327,759 - (408,731) (80,972
364,348 - - 364,348
12,936 - - 12,936
18 - - 18
(639) - - (539)
- - 18,688 18,688
- 546 - 546
704,522 546 (390,043) 315,025
704,522 - (389.497) 315,025

546 (546)
704,522 546 (390,043) 315,025
39 - - 39
- - 51,309 51,309
- 1,687 - 1,687
704,561 2,133 (338,734) 367,960
ZEEREFR



~China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

40. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
GROUP

(a) aslessee

At the balance sheet date, the fotal future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases payable by the Group are as follows:

Within one year —F A
In the second to fifth year E_EERF
inclusive (BEERME)

The Group leases a number of rented premises under
operating leases. The leases run for an initial period
of two to four years (2005: six years). None of the
leases include contingent rentals.

(b) as lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of investment properties

which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year E-EZFERF
inclusive BIEERME)

The Group leases its investment properties (nofe 15)
under operating lease arrangements which run for
an initial period of one to five years (2005: average
terms of five years), with an option to renew the lease
terms at the expiry date or at dates as mutually
agreed befween the Group and the respective
fenants. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals.

COMPANY

The Company does not have any significant
operating lease commitments or any minimum lease
receipts under non-cancellable operating leases as
at 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005.
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O FEMEZH
AEH

() EBABEA

WEHE - AEBREE FHBEER
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2006 2005

S —TTEF

HK$’000 HK$000

FRT FAT

2,690 5,451

2,026 9,985

4,716 15,436

AEERBEEROERETEEY

X BNV RERMENF (ZTTA

F o

£

®)
iS

NE)

o

1ER A
CAEERBETIIHBER

+5 [
IZD#

MEAEMNELORZ AR

ZAABBERAMELEROMBRA

%

WHz REHEE

2006
—EEBXRE

— ==

HK$°000
FET

1,282

3,092

RBEIT ¢

2005
—ZTTRF
HKS 000
FA&T

910

572

4,374

1,482

ZS
ES

==

SERERE
(F$5E15) -

RO HRLEREY
ZERHMZMERAE—
ERFE(CETHEF:

FHRERE)
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HEWEZ BIEREHL

2
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China Credit Holdings Limited e

TEEEEEERLA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R R R MR
for the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 41, EARELE
GROUP RE
The Group had the following capital commitments at the AEEREEB 2EARFAENT ¢
balance sheet date:
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
Contracted but not provided for EETA B R
Investment properties wEYE 65,349 -
Property, plant and equipment W - BB REE 92 8,694
65,441 8,694
COMPANY ¥ NN
The Company does not have any significant commitments ARABRZEERNF=-ZA=+—HBHEKZ=
as at 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005. AEZA=Z+—BAXE(T & AAIE -
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 42, ZFAEE
At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities of the AEERARBREEAZKABERT :
Group and the Company were as follows:
Group Company
& PN
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE | ZZTERE| ZEERE | ZEZRF
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS’000
FET FE&T FET FETL
(a) Guarantees given to (@ BAKE—MFE
a financial institution H fE 7 P
in respect of banking RITEEM
facilities granted to a B 75 M 1 1
supplier of the Group R 10,730 10,053 - -
(b) Guarantees given to a () THEBAFA
financial institution in Fr&R1T
respect of banking =B M5
facilities granted fo BB 1E
subsidiaries ER - - 37,064 37,064
The extent of the facilities utilised as at 31 March 2006 BHEZTTNF=A=+—"H HBA
by the subsidiaries amounted to HK$29,922,000 (2005: B {2 529,922,000 Tt (= F H ¢ :
HK$33,065,000). 33,065,000/ 7T) °
Annual Report 2006 « —ZZEEXFHFH
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BB R R MR

ECEEXNFZA=F+—HUFE

42. ZREE (F)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

i3

42. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(c) Actions were brought by Pricerite Stores Limited and
CASH Retail Management Group Limited (formerly

(©) EERERESARAREFERRER
ER2A (MEAEEEEARAR)

known as Pricerite Group Limited) (fogether referred (FBATEERMEEERGZE - 55
to as “Pricerite”) respectively against a subsidiary of HARNR—EWBARREFD - B
the Company in respect of the alleged breach of MAEZBERE EERA KEE

agreement for damages which are not quantified. In
the opinion of the directors, after taking info account
the legal advice from the Group’s lawyers, it is not
practicable at this stage to determine with certainty
the outcome of the litigation.

43. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes ("Defined Contribution Scheme™) for all
qualifying employees in Hong Kong and Singapore. The
assets of the Defined Conftribution Scheme of Hong Kong
are held separately from those of the Group and are
under the conftrol of frustees. Where there are employees
who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contributions payable by the Group are
reduced by the amount of forfeited confributions. The
assets of the Deferred Contribution Scheme of Singapore
is regulated and managed by the Singapore Government.

Effective from 1 December 2000, the Group has joined
the MPF Scheme for all employees in Hong Kong. The MPF
Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in funds under
the confrol of an independent frustee. Under the rule of
the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme at
the rate specified in the rules. The only obligation of the
Group in respect of MPF Scheme is to make the required
contributions under the scheme. No forfeited contribution
is available to reduce the confribution payable in the
future years.

The retirement benefit scheme conftributions arising from
these schemes charged to the consolidated income
stfatement represent confributions paid or payable to the
funds by the Group af rates specified in the rules of the
schemes.

No contributfion was forfeited during the year (2005: Nil).

Annual Report 2006 -

AEERFH T ERERE  ERERE
EEERRER -

43, BARE A FT &

AEELSEREBRIINKSEREEREMR
ERBHFURMRAE N S (TEREREE) -
EETRRFAEUCEEMZEALLEHE
BEARFE - MEENESZBHFAER
HEZaT 81 0 SR U SRR AR R AR 58 B
Z AR o TN E REGERET B 2 B E TN
BRFEERER -

B-_ZTTTHFE+_A—HiE AEEAEHS
FrARELMBHMATBEE (TBRELET
2l ccaTESTECREANMEATES B
&5 - MRl AT ST ETIE DM - &
et g 2 BERBYTTANES A A
AEFBEESHTA - BEABSHEIZR
Bl BEREEHAUBRBIEE 2 L XM\
Bt - AEBBBBESEIZH—ETA
REETEI 2 e HR o WHEZUEIRAT AL
AR AR REE A 2R -

ZER B EL ZRARBAG BIHFNERA IR
BSEME  BREASEERZEAEHRAE
Mt T ES 2 HRFTE -

FALEEFTBORW(—ETRE + &) -

ERFER

123



124

China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fair value of net liabilities acquired

Goodwill (nofe 23)
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Bt

ECFFEAFZAS-ALEE

for the year ended 31 March 2006 2
44, BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 44,
(a) Year ended 31 March 2006
On 3 June 2005, the Group acquired 87% of the share
capital of Tarron Holdings Pty Ltd, a company
operating as a travel agency and inbound tour
operator. Due to a lack of HKFRS-specific data prior
tfo the acquisition of Tarron Holdings Pty Ltd, pro
forma profit or loss of the combined entity for the
complete 2006 reporting period cannot be
determined reliably.
Details of the net identifiable liabilities acquired and
goodwill are as follows:
Purchase consideration settled in cash AR &t 2 EERK(E

iR EFE 2 A FE

WARMEE

(%t
() BEZZEAF=A=1+—HILHF

E

RZZEERFNAZH - NEERE—
MEERKRERERAELEER A
A)Tarron Holdings Pty Ltdz 87%%
A o EERN R ER A U BE Tarron Holdings
Pty LIdBI BB M B E LRI 2 8T H
B EEASEEARERNEME
ZEZRFERABE2EE RN E

B

PR B R EFE R EE 2 FIER
FlanE

2006

S
HK$°000
TR

596
56

652
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- China Credit Holdings Limited -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B

for the year ended 31 March 2006

44, BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

EE—

(a) Year ended 31 March 2006 (continued)

0

Net identifiable liabilities arising from the acquisition

are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

Property, plant and equipment
(note 17)

Receivables

Payables

Net identifiable liabilities

Minority interests

Net identifiable liabilities acquired

Purchase consideration settled in cash
Cash and cash equivalents in
subsidiary acquired

Cash outflow on acquisition

Year ended 31 March 2005

ReRkBReEEEAR
(Bfat17)

Féuﬁz/‘r}\

JE& 1< 5%

AER A EFE
LB RER
P YR 7T 38R B (B DR R
NBEeXNZEBERE
BB AR ZRS
;B EEERHE

WHEEE RS R

On 27 October 2004, the Group acquired 60% of the
issued share capital of Anglo-French Travel Pte Ltd.
The acquired business contributed revenues of
HK$216,719,000 and net loss of HK$2,122,000 to the
Group for the period from 27 October 2004 to 31

March 2005.

The subsidiary acquired during the year contributed
HK$216,719,000 to the Group’s turnover, and
HK$2,122,000 to the Group’s loss from operations.

TEEEEEERLA

R M

EENFZA=Z+—HIULFE

44, £ &6 (48)
() BE=Z

EXNFE=ZA=1t—AHLEF
E (&)
WHEFREE A HAaESENT

Acquiree’s
carrying amount Fair value
WU BB 75 2 BRI 88 DNFE
HKS$’000 HKS$ 000
TET TET
512 512
47 47
48 48
(744) (645)
(137) (38)
(18)
(56)
596
512)
84

b) BE=-ZEZRF=ZA=+—HILHF

E

RZZEZME+A TR AEEWR
8% Anglo-French Travel Pte Ltd.E %
TRAO% - R_ZEZTEMFE+A=-++
BE-_ZTRF=A=+—H8M[
Uk B 2 75 A R R B 755K 216,719,000
TC 2 Wz . 2,122,000/8 7T 2 JF E518

FARBZHBAR DRI AEEETR
& ¥ 5 216,719,000/ T 45 2 kB
2,122,000/ T °
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China Credit Holdings Limited « AEEESEEER QT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt 7% 3R 3% B 5
for the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE
44, BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued) 44, EFE S0 (B
(b) Year ended 31 March 2005 (continued) (b) BE-ZZERF=A=+—HLHF
E (&)
Details of the net assets acquired and goodwill are BABESEREE HBMT
as follows:
2005
—EERF
HKS 000
FAET
Purchase consideration settled in cash  ~ AR & X 2B ERE (FiFa)

(note a) 9,000
Purchase consideration settled by EET—HMMNBARZRH AR

issuance of shares of a subsidiary ZHEERE (Wita)

(note a) 327
Fair value of net assets acquired FrEFEE2 A TE (2,233)
Gooduwill (note 23) e (MaE23) 7,094
Note a: The consideration was satisfied by cash of Mfeta - Z A (E Ty AR € 9,000,000/ 7T &

HK$9,000,000 and allotment and issue of 14 million ANEE M B AR FTEEMET

shares by a subsidiary of the Group, representing 2 14,000,0008% i% 1 (18 & 7 &% T

1.23% of the issued capital of that subsidiary. BAEz B EITIRA.23%) L1 .
Acquiree’s

carrying amount Fair Value

WS 2 RMEEE NEE

2005 2005

—ZETRF —ZETRF

HKS 000 HKS 000

FET FAET

Property, plant and equipment M BB K& 2,138 2,138

Investments in securities - FHIRE -

non-current ER B 522 522
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H e kIR 32,139 32,139
Pledged bank deposits EHEFRITFER 4,770 4,770
Bank balances and cash WITHEHBRIE S 12,555 12,555
Trade and other payables B 5 & E e OB (27.873) (27,873)
Bank borrowings wITEE (20,021) (20,021)
Obligations under finance leases @AM E T (508) (508)

3,722 S22
Minority interests D BAR R B 2 (1,489)
Net assets acquired Rk EEFE 2,233
Purchase consideration settled LRSI 2EERE

in-cash (9.000)
Cash and cash equivalents in R B AR 2 RE &

subsidiary acquired ReEBEEER 12,555
Cash inflow on acquisition WHIBEE 2B SR T
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- China Credit Holdings Limited -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

45. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

(a) Year ended 31 March 2006

During the year, the Group disposed of its entire
interest in a subsidiary, Global Med Technologies, Inc.
("GMT") at a consideration of HK$95,856,000. The fair
values of net assets of GMT afttributable tfo the Group
as at the date of disposal of GMT were as follows:

TEEEEEERLA

B 75 ¥R

—FEXN

i
N

&M RE

FZA=+—HIFE

45, HE— BB A A
() BEZZEAF=A=1+—HILHF

Net assets disposed of

Property, plant and equipment

Cash and bank balances

Trade and other receivables,
deposits paid and prepayment

Trade payables, accruals and
other payables

Goodwill

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Satisfied by:

Cash

s FEE
ME - BEREE
RITEHRERE
B 5 R E M EW IR
ENRE RERNFKE
B ENRA - B A
Ko H A 1 A5 IR
B

HE—RBARZ KSR

AR

B
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E
FR - ANEE LA95,856,000/8 T2 K (B
& — B M B 2 8 Global Med
Technologies, Inc. ([GMT]) Z & Zp &
o AREEM L ECMTE B E(LGMT
FEEZATFEHINNT

2006
—REAE
HK$°000
FET

2,468
7,477
25,609

(41,921)
7,891

1,524
94,332

95,856

95,856
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China Credit Holdings Limited « AEEESEEER QT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B R R R MR
for the year ended 31 March 2006 HE_FTEXNF=ZA=1T—HIFE
45, DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued) 45. HE—RBHB 28 (&
(a) Year ended 31 March 2006 (continued) (o) BE-ZEEARF=A=+—HLHF
E (&)
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash REE—HHNBRARZESRREEE
equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary HERAFEIRBOT :
is as follows:
2006
—EEXRE
HK$°000
FET
Cash consideration LRSI BERE 95,856
Cash and bank balances FrbECHEE R
disposed of RITHE B (7,477)
Net inflow of cash and cash REE—FEHBARZ
equivalents in respect of the RekReEFEHER
disposal of a subsidiary mA R 88,379
The impact of GMT on the Group’s results and cash CMTR AR R AT BRI S A E X 4B
flows in the current and prior periods is disclosed in EBEeREZZETMEI0REE -
note 10.

128
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~China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

45. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(b) Year ended 31 March 2005

During the year ended 31 March 2005, the Group
disposed of the entire issued share capital of
Corporate Bridge Pte. Limited ("Corporate Bridge”)
to an associate at a consideration of HK$494,000.
The net assets of Corporate Bridge attributable to
the Group as at the date of disposal were as follows:

TEEEEEERLA

BB R R MR

(EEENFZA=+—HIULFE

iy
Hy
4

45 HE—REMNE R E (&)
(b)) BE=ZZETRF=ZA=+—HLHF

gt

HE-TTRAF=A=1+—HIFE
7N £ [ 2 X {8 494,00078 7T A — B R 2
A 7] i} & Corporate Bridge Pte.
Limited ([Corporate Bridgel) 23 &
BITRA - REERE - RNEEEWN
Corporate Bridgez B E/FEW | :

2005 —EERF
HKS 000
FET
Property, plant and equipment ¥ - B R&E 753
Trade and other receivables B 5 &E M EWFRIA 231
Bank balances and cash WITHEHRRBES 405
Trade and other payables B 5 &k HMFEKIEA (245)
Amount due to a group company EREA—KEEBRBIFKIEA (650)
494
Satisfied by: AR
Cash ] e 494
2005 129
—EEREF
HKS 000
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEEZREMAFHE
Cash consideration HERE 494
Bank balances and cash disposed of HERTEBREAS (405)
89

The subsidiary disposed of during the year did not
have any material contribution fo the Group’s
furnover and contributed HK$2,490,000 to the
Group’s loss from operations.
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China Credit Holdings Limited e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

46. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

GROUP

As at 31 March 2006, the Group pledged bank balances
of HKS$4,219,000 (2005: HKS$4,121,000) as a security for
banking facilities granted to a subsidiary and as securities
for credit card business fransactions with MasterCard
International Inc (note 30).

As at 31 March 2006, the Group’s borrowings of
HK$63,061,000 (2005: HK$124,597,000) (note 32) are
secured by:

(a) itsinvestment properties (note 15) with carrying value
of HKS$ 51,369,000 (2005: HK$21,119,000);

(b) its leasehold land and buildings (notes 17 and 18)
with carrying value of HK$ 32,134,000 (2005:
HK$48,526,000); and

(c) its bank balance (notes 30) with carrying value of
HK$4,771,000 (2005: HK$63,655,000).

In addition to these pledged assets, the Group’s
borrowing as at 31 March 2005 were secured by certain
investments in securities amounting to HK$3,883,000 (note
22). During the year, the pledge of these securities was
released.

COMPANY

As at 31 March 2006, the Company did not pledged any
assets. As at 31 March 2005, the bank borrowings of
HK$59,000,000 was secured by investments in securities
and bank balances with carrying values of HK$3,883,000
and HK$58,926,000, respectively.
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4,219,000 T (ZZZ A F : 4,121,000
) 2 RITEFEMTRIT - {5 RIKB
ARERBRIREEARAEEEARALSE

TSR R EIE R 5 2 I (W 330) -

RZTZERF=ZA=+—H TEEZEE
(MTEEE32> %63,061,000/%7E(—3 TRHF ¢
124,597,000 7T) J5 LA T 5| & T8 /E K 8 -

(@) HAEZ51,369,0008 T (ZEZRHF :
21,119,000% 7t ) 2 & & ¥ % (M 5%
15)

(b) HIRMEEA32,134,000%8 L (ZFTH
F : 48,526,000 7T) < & 3 o 42
FMFE17%18) « &

(c) EREERA771,0008 T (ZEZF 1
% : 63,655,000 T) 2 #1748 1F (P 5E
30) -

CAEER-ZTRF
Eﬁ—+ 523?7&%7%%(3883000&7@
ZETEARE (W22 FER - ER - Z
FRHF2EACERR -
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~China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

47. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Save as those disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group had the following major non-cash
fransactions:

48.

During the year ended 31 March 2005, the Group
entered into finance lease arrangements in respect
of assets with a fotal capital value at the inception
of the leases of HK$1,293,000.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Save as those disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group had the following significant
related party fransactions:

(@

()

During the year ended 31 March 2005, the Group
placed certain deposits with American Pacific Bank
(AP Bank”) in which Mr. Chan Heng Fai and Mr.
Chan Tong Wan, directors of the Company, were
also the directors of AP Bank. The principal
outstanding as at 31 March 2005 and the relevant
bank interest income earned during that year were
HKS$11,448,000 and HK$183,000 respectively. Mr. Chan
Heng Fai and Mr. Chan Tong Wan resigned as
directors of AP Bank in April 2005.

During the year ended 31 March 2005, the Group
disposed of the entire share capital of Corporate
Bridge to Futuristic Group Ltd, an associate of the
Group, for a consideration of HK$494,000. Details of
the fransactions are set out in note 45 (b).

The terms of the above transactions were mutually agreed
by the parties involved.
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() HE-_ZTEZTRF=-A=1+—AHLFE"
K &£ B American Pacific Bank ([AP
Bankl ) FEATHER r MARAIES
PR 18 12 5 A K R 478 5% %5 AE IR B AP Bank
ZEFE N _TTRHF-_A=+—H®
BASRZFRARRZBEEITHER
A5 Bl A11,448,0007% st K 183,000/
T REBLTARRGFELEER S
TRHFP A B EAP Bankz = E B -

o) BE-_TTRGE=A=+—HILEFE "
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

49. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Save as those disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group had the following significant post
balance sheet events:

(a) Acquisition of properties
On 9 March 2006, the Group entered into sale and
purchase agreements for acquiring 3 commercial
properties located in Singapore at a consideration
$$13,469,000 (HK$63,332,000) payable in cash. The
acquisition was completed on 18 May 2006.

On 3 May 2006, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement to purchase a residential
property located in Singapore at a consideration of
$$3,750,000 (HKS$18,375,000). The acquisition was
completed on 7 June 2006.

(b) Grant of share options

On 22 May 2006, the Company’s board of directors
has resolved to grant 148,000,000 options under the
New Share Option Scheme to directors and
employees in order to recognise their contribution to
the growth of the Group in the past and as an
incentive for their continuing commitment and
contribution to the growth of the Group in the future.
The consideration payable on acceptance of the
options is HK$1 for each grantee.

The options have a life from the date of the grant of
the options tfo the expiry of the New Share Option
Scheme (i.e. 8 May 2013). 120,000,000 options vest
immediately and 28,000,000 options vest 20% per
annum starfing from the first anniversary from the
date of grant. The options are exercisable at a
subscription price of HKS0.1566 per share.

(c) During the year, the Group lodged claims against
certain defendants, for damages resulting from a
breach of warranty in a sale and purchase
agreement in respect of the acquisition of a
subsidiary in the prior year. Subsequent fo the
balance sheet date, the Group entered info a
settlement agreement with all the defendants of the
claims. As a result of the settlement agreement, the
Group received cash of approximately HK$5,800,000.

(d) On 27 June 2006, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement for the acquisition of the entire
equity inferest in Nihon Kotsu Travel Services Co., Ltd.,
a fravel service company operating in Japan, at a
consideration of Japanese Yen 135,000,000
(HKS$8,958,000). The acquisition was completed on 27
June 2006.
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~China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

50. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES

The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance. The Group’s activities expose it to

a variety of the following financial risks:

50.1 Market price risk

The Group is exposed to market price risk for those
equity securities and debt securities which are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet either
as available-for-sale financial assets or financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. They are
susceptible to market price risk arising from
uncertainties about the future prices of the
instruments.

50.2 Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counter parties failure to perform their
obligations in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order
to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group review the recoverable amount of each
individual debt at each balance sheet date fo
ensure that adequate impairment loss are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a number of counter
parties and customers.

50.3 Liquidity risk

The Group invests in both listed and unlisted
securities. Those listed securities are considered
readily realisable as they are listed in regulated stock
exchanges. Those unlisted securities may not be
fraded in an organised public market and may be
illiquid. As a result, the Group may not be able to
liquidate quickly its investments in these instruments
af an amount close fo their fair value in order to
meet its liquidity requirements or to respond to
specific events such as detferioration in the
creditworthiness of any particular issuer. The Group’s
liguidity risk management includes making available
standby banking facilities and diversifying the funding
sources. The Group regularly reviews its major funding
positions to ensure it has adequate financial
resources in meeting its financial obligations.
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China Credit Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 March 2006

50. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

50.4 Cash flow and interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to risks associated with the
effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates on its financial position and cash
flows since the Group has significant interest-bearing
assets and long-term borrowings issued at variable
rates. Management monitors the related cash flow
and interest rate risk exposure closely and will
consider any derivative financial instrument, where
necessary, should the need arise.

50.5 Currency risk

The Group has certain financial assets and financial
liabilities denominated in currencies other than HKS.
The Group is therefore exposed fo currency risk, as
the value and foreign currencies will fluctuate due
to the changes in exchange rates. Management
moniftors the related currency risk exposure closely
and will consider any hedging of significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

50.6 Fair values

The fair values of the Group’s current financial assets
and liabilities are not materially different from their
carrying amounts because of the immediate or short
term maturity of these financial instruments. The fair
value of non-current financial liabilities closely
approximates their carrying value.
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